# **Safety Data Sheets**



# Consolidated School District of New Britain 272 Main St New Britain , CT 06050

August 15, 2023

Safety Data Sheets

# **Table of Contents**

- 1. 3835 BioRenewables® Glass Cleaner
- 2. 1011 Clean by 4D®
- 3. 3024 Defoamer
- 4. 4047 FloorFront®
- 5. 3506 Green Solutions® Industrial Cleaner
- 6. 2200 SC-200
- 7. 0084 Shineline Emulsifier Plus
- 8. 3171 TREE-Z
- 9. 5810 Terra Glaze®
- 10. 6343 TnT®
- 11. 0019 Xcelenté®

Table of Contents 1



# Safety Data Sheet Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

Revision Date: 24-Jan-2023

# 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Product Identifier** 

Product Name: BIORENEWABLES GLASS CLEANER

Product Number: 3835 , 3835 | Recommended Use: Cleaning agent

Uses Advised Against: For Industrial and Institutional Use Only

**Manufacturer/Supplier:** Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

1110 Spartan Drive Maumee, Ohio 43537 USA 800-537-8990 (Business hours) www.spartanchemical.com

24 Hour Emergency Phone Numbers:

**Medical Emergency/Information:** 888-314-6171

Transportation/Spill/Leak: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

### 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

**GHS Classification** 

Serious Eye Damage/Eye Irritation: Category 2B

**GHS Label Elements** 

Signal Word: Warning
Symbols: None

Hazard Statements: Causes eye irritation

**Precautionary Statements:** 

**Prevention:** Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

Response:

**-Eyes**IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention.

-Specific Treatment: See Safety Data Sheet Section 4: "FIRST AID MEASURES" for additional information.

Storage:Not ApplicableDisposal:Not Applicable

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified: Not Applicable

Other Information: • May be harmful if swallowed

• May cause skin irritation.

• Inhalation of vapors or mist may cause respiratory irritation.

· Keep out of reach of children

# 3. COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Water	7732-18-5	60-100
Caprylyl/Carpyl Glucoside	68515-73-1	1-5
Cocamidopropyl Hydroxysultaine	68139-30-0	1-5
Lauryl Glucoside	110615-47-9	1-5

Sodium Carbonate 497-19-8 0.1-1 Citric Acid 77-92-9 0.1-1 Fragrance **PROPRIETARY** 0.1-1 105-95-3 Ethylene Brassylate <0.1 2,6-Dimethyl-7-Octen-2-ol 18479-58-8 < 0.1 Colorant **PROPRIETARY** < 0.1 Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4 < 0.1 < 0.1 Methylisothiazolinone 2682-20-4

Specific chemical identity and/or exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

#### 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

**-Eye Contact:** Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and

easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention. Wash with soap and water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention.

Revision Date: 24-Jan-2023

**-Skin Contact:** Wash with soap and water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention.

**-Inhalation:** Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Call a

poison control center or physician if you feel unwell.

**-Ingestion:** Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious

person. Get medical attention if you feel unwell.

Note to Physicians: Treat symptomatically.

# 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Suitable Extinguishing Media: Product does not support combustion, Use extinguishing agent suitable for type of

surrounding fire

**Specific Hazards Arising from the** 

Chemical:

Dried product is capable of burning. Combustion products are toxic.

Hazardous Combustion Products: May include Carbon monoxide Carbon dioxide and other toxic gases or vapors.

Protective Equipment and Precautions for Firefighters:

Wear MSHA/NIOSH approved self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and full

protective gear. Cool fire-exposed containers with water spray.

# 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal Precautions: Environmental Precautions:

Environmental Precautions: Methods for Clean-Up:

Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Use personal protective equipment as required.

Do not rinse spill onto the ground, into storm sewers or bodies of water.

Use personal protective equipment as required. Dam up. Cover liquid spill with sand, earth or other non-combustible absorbent material. Take up mechanically, placing in appropriate

containers for disposal. Clean contaminated surface thoroughly.

#### 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Advice on Safe Handling: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Wash thoroughly

after handling.

Storage Conditions: Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Keep out of the reach

of children. Keep from freezing.

# 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION

Occupational Exposure Limits: None established

**Engineering Controls:** Provide good general ventilation.

If work practices generate dust, fumes, gas, vapors or mists which expose workers to chemicals above the occupational exposure limits, local exhaust ventilation or other

engineering controls should be considered.

Personal Protective Equipment

**Eye/Face Protection:** Not required with expected use.

Page 2/5

**Skin and Body Protection:**Not required with expected use.
Respiratory Protection:
Not required with expected use.

If occupational exposure limits are exceeded or respiratory irritation occurs, use of a NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator suitable for the use-conditions and chemicals in Section

Revision Date: 24-Jan-2023

3 should be considered.

General Hygiene Considerations: Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

See 29 CFR 1910.132-138 for further guidance.

# 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Appearance/Physical State:	Liquid
Color:	Blue
Odor:	Pleasant
pH:	Undiluted: 8.0-9.0 / Diluted 1:64: 7.0-8.0
Melting Point / Freezing Point:	No information available
Boiling Point / Boiling Range:	100 °C / 212 °F
Flash Point:	> 100 °C / > 212 °F
Evaporation Rate:	< 1 (BuAc = 1)
Flammability (solid, gas)	No information available
Upper Flammability Limit:	No information available
Lower Flammability Limit:	No information available
Vapor Pressure:	No information available
Vapor Density:	No information available
Specific Gravity:	1.017
Solubility(ies):	No information available
Partition Coefficient:	No information available
Autoignition Temperature:	No information available
Decomposition Temperature:	No information available
Viscosity:	No information available

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

**Reactivity:** This material is considered to be non-reactive under normal conditions of use.

Chemical Stability: Stable under normal conditions.

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions: Not expected to occur with normal handling and storage.

Conditions to Avoid: Extremes of temperature and direct sunlight. Incompatible Materials: Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids.

Hazardous Decomposition May include carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide (CO2) and other toxic gases or vapors.

Products:

#### 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Likely Routes of Exposure:** Eyes, Skin, Ingestion, Inhalation.

Symptoms of Exposure:

**-Eye Contact:** Pain, redness and swelling of the conjunctiva.

**-Skin Contact:** Drying of the skin.

-Inhalation: Nasal discomfort and coughing.-Ingestion: Pain, nausea, vomiting and diarrhea.

Immediate, Delayed, Chronic Effects

Product Information: Data not available or insufficient for classification.

# **Numerical Measures of Toxicity**

The following acute toxicity estimates (ATE) are calculated based on the GHS document. Data not available or insufficient for classification.

**Component Acute Toxicity Information** 

Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Water	> 90 mL/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
7732-18-5			
Sodium Carbonate	= 4090 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	= 2300 mg/m <sup>3</sup> (Rat) 2 h
497-19-8			
Citric Acid	= 3 g/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available

Revision Date: 24-Jan-2023

Carcinogenicity: No components present at 0.1% or greater are listed as to being carcinogens by ACGIH, IARC, NTP or OSHA

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Ecotoxicity** 

Chemical Name	Algae/Aquatic Plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Sodium Carbonate 497-19-8	Not Available	300: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 310 - 1220: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	265: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Citric Acid 77-92-9	Not Available	1516: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	Not Available
Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4	0.11 - 0.16: 72 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static 0.03 - 0.13: 96 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static	1.6: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 semi-static	Not Available	4.71: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 0.12 - 0.3: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Flow through 0.71 - 0.99: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Static

Persistence and Degradability:
Bioaccumulation:

No information available.
No information available.

Other Adverse Effects: No information available

# 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

**Disposal of Wastes:**Contaminated Packaging:
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

# 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

**DOT:** Not Regulated

UN/ID No: Non Hazardous Product

Special Provisions: Shipping descriptions may vary based on mode of transport, quantities, package size,

and/or origin and destination. Check with a trained hazardous materials transportation

expert for information specific to your situation.

IMDG: Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non-Hazardous Product

# 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

TSCA Status: (Toxic Substance Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory)

All chemical substances in this product are included on or exempted from listing on the TSCA Inventory of Chemical Substances.

#### **SARA 313**

This product does not contain listed substances above the "de minimus" level

SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard: Yes
Chronic Health Hazard: No
Fire Hazard: No

Revision Date: 24-Jan-2023

Sudden release of pressure hazard: No Reactive Hazard: No

#### California Proposition 65

This product is not subject to warning requirements under California Proposition 65.

# **16. OTHER INFORMATION**

NFPA Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 0 Instability: 0 Special: N/A

HMIS Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 0 Physical Hazards: 0

Revision Date: 24-Jan-2023 Reasons for Revision: Section, 3, 7

#### **Disclaimer:**

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 

Page 5/5



# Safety Data Sheet Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

Revision Date: 06-Apr-2021

# 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Product Identifier** 

Product Name: CLEAN BY 4D

Product Number: 1011
Recommended Use: Disinfectant

Uses Advised Against: For Industrial and Institutional Use Only

Manufacturer/Supplier: Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

1110 Spartan Drive Maumee, Ohio 43537 USA 800-537-8990 (Business hours) www.spartanchemical.com

24 Hour Emergency Phone Numbers:

Medical Emergency/Information: 888-314-6171

Transportation/Spill/Leak: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

# 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

**GHS Classification** 

Acute Toxicity - Oral: Category 4
Acute toxicity - Inhalation (Dusts/Mists) Category 4
Skin Corrosion/Irritation: Category 2
Serious Eye Damage/Eye Irritation: Category 1
Flammable Liquids Category 4

**GHS Label Elements** 

Signal Word: Danger

Symbols:



Hazard Statements: Harmful if swallowed.

Harmful if inhaled.
Causes skin irritation

Causes serious eye damage

Combustible liquid

**Precautionary Statements:** 

**Prevention:** Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this product Use only outdoors or in a well-ventilated area Avoid breathing dust/fume/gas/mist/vapors/spray

Wear protective gloves Wear eye / face protection

Response:

**-Eyes** IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if

present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR

PHYSICIAN.

-Skin IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of soap and water If skin irritation occurs: Get medical

attention. Take off contaminated clothing and wash before reuse

-Inhalation: IF INHALED: Remove person to fresh air and keep comfortable for breathing Call a

POISON CENTER or doctor/physician if you feel unwell

**-Ingestion:** IF SWALLOWED: Rinse mouth. Call a poison center or physician if you feel unwell.

-Specific Treatment: See Safety Data Sheet Section 4: "FIRST AID MEASURES" for additional information.

Fire: In case of fire: Use CO2, dry chemical, or foam for extinction

Storage: Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep cool

**Disposal:** Dispose of contents and container in accordance with local, state and federal regulations.

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified: Not Applicable

Other Information: • Keep out of reach of children

• Inhalation of vapors or mist may cause respiratory irritation or damage.

# 3. COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Water	7732-18-5	60-100
Hydrogen Peroxide	7722-84-1	3-7
Dicapryl/Dicaprylyl Dimonium Chloride	68424-95-3	1-5
Alkyl C12-16 Dimethylbenzyl Ammonium Chloride	68424-85-1	1-5
Trisodium Dicarboxymethyl Alaninate	164462-16-2	1-5
Alcohol	64-17-5	1-5
Citric Acid	77-92-9	1-5
C9-11 Alkyl Glucoside	132778-08-6	0.1-1
Tetramethyl Acetyloctahydronaphthalenes	54464-57-2	<0.1
Ethylene Brassylate	105-95-3	<0.1
Fragrance	PROPRIETARY	<0.1
Verdyl Acetate	5413-60-5	<0.1
2,4-Dimethyl-3-Cyclohexene Carboxaldehyde	68039-49-6	<0.1
Acid Red 52	3520-42-1	<0.1
Acid Blue 80	4474-24-2	<0.1

Specific chemical identity and/or exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

# 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

**-Eye Contact:** Rinse cautiously with water for at least 15 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and

easy to do. Continue rinsing. IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR PHYSICIAN.

-Skin Contact: Wash with plenty of soap and water. Take off contaminated clothing and wash before

reuse. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention.

-Inhalation: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Call a

poison control center or physician if you feel unwell.

-Ingestion: Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious

person. Get medical attention if you feel unwell.

Note to Physicians: Contains hydrogen peroxide. Ingestion may result in distention of esophagus and

stomach.

#### 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

**Suitable Extinguishing Media:** Use, Water spray (fog), Carbon dioxide, Foam, Dry chemical **Unsuitable Extinguishing Media:** Do not use a solid water stream as it may scatter and spread fire.

Specific Hazards Arising from the

Chemical:

Combustion products are toxic. Releases oxygen when heated to decomposition which may

intensify fire. Risk of overpressure and bursting due to decomposition in containers, pipes

and other confined spaces.

**Hazardous Combustion Products:** 

May include Carbon monoxide Carbon dioxide and other toxic gases or vapors. On

decomposition product releases oxygen which may intensify fire

Protective Equipment and Precautions for Firefighters:

Wear MSHA/NIOSH approved self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and full

protective gear. Cool fire-exposed containers with water spray.

#### 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal Precautions: Environmental Precautions: Methods for Clean-Up: Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Use personal protective equipment as required.

Do not rinse spill onto the ground, into storm sewers or bodies of water.

Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Contain and collect spillage with non-combustible absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, vermiculite) and place in container for disposal according to local / national regulations (see Section 13).

# 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Advice on Safe Handling: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Do not return

product to original container. Do not confine product in unvented containers or between

closed valves. Wash thoroughly after handling.

Storage Conditions: Store containers upright and tightly closed using vented closures to prevent pressure

build-up. Store in accordance with the particular national regulations. Elevated

temperatures accelerate product decomposition.

**Incompatible Materials:** Sodium hypochlorite (or other hypochlorites). Metals.

Suggested Shelf Life: 1 year from date of manufacture.

#### 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION

**Occupational Exposure Limits:** 

Chemical Name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH
Hydrogen Peroxide	TWA: 1 ppm	TWA: 1 ppm	IDLH: 75 ppm
7722-84-1		TWA: 1.4 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 1 ppm
		(vacated) TWA: 1 ppm	TWA: 1.4 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
		(vacated) TWA: 1.4 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	_
Alcohol	STEL: 1000 ppm	TWA: 1000 ppm	IDLH: 3300 ppm
64-17-5		TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 1000 ppm
		(vacated) TWA: 1000 ppm	TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
		(vacated) TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	_

**Engineering Controls:** Provide good general ventilation.

If work practices generate dust, fumes, gas, vapors or mists which expose workers to chemicals above the occupational exposure limits, local exhaust ventilation or other

engineering controls should be considered.

Eye wash stations and shower facilities should be readily accessible in areas where the

product is handled.

Personal Protective Equipment

**Eye/Face Protection:** 

Wear splash goggles.

**Skin and Body Protection:** 

Wear rubber or other chemical-resistant gloves.

**Respiratory Protection:** Not required with expected use.

If occupational exposure limits are exceeded or respiratory irritation occurs, use of a

NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator suitable for the use-conditions and chemicals in Section

3 should be considered.

General Hygiene Considerations: Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

See 29 CFR 1910.132-138 for further guidance.

# 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Appearance/Physical State:	Liquid
Color:	Purple
Odor:	Mild
pH:	4.0-6.0
Melting Point / Freezing Point:	No information available
Boiling Point / Boiling Range:	> 74 °C / 166 °F
Flash Point:	74 °C / 166 °F ASTM D56
Evaporation Rate:	< 1 (BuAc = 1)
Flammability (solid, gas)	No information available
Upper Flammability Limit:	No information available
Lower Flammability Limit:	No information available
Vapor Pressure:	No information available
Vapor Density:	No information available
Specific Gravity:	1.031
Solubility(ies):	Miscible in water
Partition Coefficient:	No information available
Autoignition Temperature:	No information available
Decomposition Temperature:	No information available
Viscosity:	No information available

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

**Reactivity:** This material is considered to be non-reactive under normal conditions of use.

Chemical Stability: Stable under normal conditions.

**Possibility of Hazardous Reactions:** Contact with sodium hypochlorite (or other hypochlorites) releases chlorine gas. **Conditions to Avoid:** Heat, flames and sparks. High temperature accelerates decomposition of product.

**Incompatible Materials:** Sodium hypochlorite (or other hypochlorites). Metals.

Hazardous Decomposition May include carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide (CO2) and other toxic gases or vapors.

**Products:** Releases oxygen when heated to decomposition which may intensify fire.

# 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Likely Routes of Exposure:** Eyes, Skin, Ingestion, Inhalation.

Symptoms of Exposure:

**-Eye Contact:** Pain, redness, swelling of the conjunctiva and tissue damage. Eye contact may cause

permanent damage.

-Skin Contact: Pain, redness and cracking of the skin.
-Inhalation: Nasal discomfort and coughing.

-Ingestion: Pain, nausea, vomiting and diarrhea. Contains hydrogen peroxide. Ingestion may result in

distention of esophagus and stomach.

Immediate, Delayed, Chronic Effects

Product Information: Data not available or insufficient for classification.

**Numerical Measures of Toxicity** 

The following acute toxicity estimates (ATE) are calculated based on the GHS document.

ATEmix (oral): 2168 mg/kg
ATEmix (dermal): 27265 mg/kg
ATEmix (inhalation-dust/mist): 3.8 mg/l

**Component Acute Toxicity Information** 

Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Water	> 90 mL/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
7732-18-5			
Hydrogen Peroxide	= 1518 mg/kg (Rat)	= 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) = 4060	= 2 g/m³ (Rat) 4 h

7722-84-1		mg/kg (Rat)	
Alkyl C12-16 Dimethylbenzyl Ammonium Chloride 68424-85-1	= 426 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Alcohol 64-17-5	= 7060 mg/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	= 124.7 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
Citric Acid 77-92-9	= 3 g/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Acid Blue 80 4474-24-2	= 3350 mg/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	Not Available

Carcinogenicity: The table below indicates whether each agency has listed any ingredient as a carcinogen.

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Ecotoxicity** 

Chemical Name	Algae/Aquatic Plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Hydrogen Peroxide 7722-84-1	Not Available	16.4: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 18 - 56: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 10.0 - 32.0: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	18 - 32: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Static
Alcohol 64-17-5	Not Available	12.0 - 16.0: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mL/L LC50 static 100: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 static 13400 - 15100: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through	Not Available	9268 - 14221: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L LC50 2: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Static
Citric Acid 77-92-9	Not Available	1516: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	Not Available

<u>Persistence and Degradability:</u> No information available. <u>Bioaccumulation:</u> No information available.

<u>Marine Pollutant:</u> Yes.

Other Adverse Effects: No information available

# 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

**Disposal of Wastes:**Contaminated Packaging:
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

# 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

**DOT:** Not Regulated

UN/ID No: Non Hazardous Product

Special Provisions: Combustible Liquid materials meet the exception requirements of section 49 CFR 173.150

when individual containers of not more than 1.3 gallons are packaged in a strong outer packaging and ground transportation is utilized. Such containers may be reclassified as

"Limited Quantity".

Shipping descriptions may vary based on mode of transport, quantities, package size, and/or origin and destination. Check with a trained hazardous materials transportation

expert for information specific to your situation.

IMDG:

UN/ID No: UN3082

**Proper Shipping Name:** Environmentally hazardous liquid, n.o.s., (contains quaternary ammonium), Marine

Pollutant

Hazard Class: 9
Packing Group: III
Marine Pollutant: Yes.

Additional information: According to IMDG Code 2.10.2.7, marine pollutants packed in single or inner packagings

with a capacity of not more than 5 L or 5 kg are excluded from marine pollutant marking

requirements.

# 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

**TSCA Status:** (Toxic Substance Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory)

All chemical substances in this product are included on or exempted from listing on the TSCA Inventory of Chemical Substances.

#### **SARA 313**

This product does not contain listed substances above the "de minimus" level

#### SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard:
Chronic Health Hazard:
No
Fire Hazard:
Sudden release of pressure hazard:
No
Reactive Hazard:
Yes
No
Yes

#### California Proposition 65

This product is not subject to warning requirements under California Proposition 65.

#### **EPA Pesticide Registration Number: 5741-30**

#### **EPA Statement:**

This chemical is a pesticide product registered by the Environmental Protection Agency and is subject to certain labeling requirements under federal pesticide law. These requirements differ from the classification criteria and hazard information required for safety data sheets, and for workplace labels of non-pesticide chemicals. Following is the hazard information as required on the pesticide label:

#### **EPA Pesticide Label:**

DANGER. Corrosive. Causes irreversible eye damage and skin burns. May be fatal if inhaled. Harmful if absorbed through the skin. Harmful if swallowed. Do not get in eyes, on skin or on clothing Wear protective eye wear (goggles/face shield), rubber gloves and protective clothing (coveralls over long-sleeved shirt and long pants; socks and chemical resistant footwear; chemical resistant gloves.), and a NIOSH-approved particulate filtering facepiece respirator with any N, R or P filter; OR a NIOSH-approved elastomeric particulate respirator with any N, R, or P filter; OR a NIOSH-approved powdered air purifying respirator with HE filters. Do not breathe spray or mist. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling and before eating, drinking, smoking tobacco, chewing gum, or using the toilet. Remove contaminated clothing and wash clothing before reuse.

#### 16. OTHER INFORMATION

NFPA Health Hazards: 3 Flammability: 2 Instability: 1 Special: N/A

HMIS Health Hazards: 3 Flammability: 2 Physical Hazards: 1

Revision Date: 06-Apr-2021

Reasons for Revision: Section, 2, 3, 4, 12, 14

# **Disclaimer:**

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 



# Safety Data Sheet Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

Revision Date: 30-Mar-2020

# 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Product Identifier** 

Product Name: DEFOAMER

Product Number: 3024
Recommended Use: Defoamer

Uses Advised Against: For Industrial and Institutional Use Only

Manufacturer/Supplier: Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

1110 Spartan Drive Maumee, Ohio 4353

Maumee, Ohio 43537 USA 800-537-8990 (Business hours) www.spartanchemical.com

24 Hour Emergency Phone Numbers:

Medical Emergency/Information: 888-314-6171

Transportation/Spill/Leak: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

# 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

**GHS Classification** 

Not Classified Not classified as hazardous by 29 CFR 1910.1200 (OSHA HazCom-GHS)

**GHS Label Elements** 

Signal Word: No signal word

Symbols: No symbols

Hazard Statements: No hazard statements

**Precautionary Statements:** 

Prevention: Not Applicable

Response:

-Specific Treatment: See Safety Data Sheet Section 4: "FIRST AID MEASURES" for additional information.

Storage: Not Applicable
Disposal: Not Applicable
Hazards Not Otherwise Classified: Not Applicable

Other Information: • May be harmful if swallowed.

May cause eye irritation.
May cause skin irritation.
Keep out of reach of children.

# 3. COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Water	7732-18-5	60-100
Organosiloxane	PROPRIETARY	1-5
Dimethyl Siloxane/Silica Reaction Product	PROPRIETARY	0.1-1
Acrylic Copolymer Salt	PROPRIETARY	0.1-1

Methylchloroisothiazolinone	26172-55-4	<0.1
Methylisothiazolinone	2682-20-4	<0.1

Specific chemical identity and/or exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

#### 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

**-Eye Contact:** Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and

easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention.

**-Skin Contact:** Wash with soap and water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention.

**-Inhalation:** Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Call a

poison control center or physician if you feel unwell.

-Ingestion: Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious

person. Get medical attention if you feel unwell.

Note to Physicians: Treat symptomatically.

# 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Suitable Extinguishing Media: Product does not support combustion, Use extinguishing agent suitable for type of

surrounding fire

Specific Hazards Arising from the

Chemical:

Dried product is capable of burning. Combustion products are toxic.

Hazardous Combustion Products: May include Carbon monoxide Carbon dioxide and other toxic gases or vapors.

Protective Equipment and

Wear MSHA/NIOSH approved self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and full

**Precautions for Firefighters:** protective gear. Cool fire-exposed containers with water spray.

# 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal Precautions: Environmental Precautions: Methods for Clean-Up: Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Use personal protective equipment as required.

Do not rinse spill onto the ground, into storm sewers or bodies of water.

Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Contain and collect spillage with non-combustible absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, vermiculite) and place in container for disposal according to local / national regulations (see Section 13).

### 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Advice on Safe Handling: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Wash thoroughly

after handling.

Storage Conditions: Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Keep out of the reach

of children. Keep from freezing.

**Suggested Shelf Life:** Minimum of 2 years from date of manufacture.

# 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION

Occupational Exposure Limits: None established

**Engineering Controls:** Provide good general ventilation.

If work practices generate dust, fumes, gas, vapors or mists which expose workers to chemicals above the occupational exposure limits, local exhaust ventilation or other

engineering controls should be considered.

Personal Protective Equipment

Eye/Face Protection:
Skin and Body Protection:
Respiratory Protection:

Not required with expected use. Not required with expected use. Not required with expected use.

If occupational exposure limits are exceeded or respiratory irritation occurs, use of a NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator suitable for the use-conditions and chemicals in Section

3 should be considered.

General Hygiene Considerations: Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

See 29 CFR 1910.132-138 for further guidance.

# 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Appearance/Physical State:	Liquid	
Color:	White emulsion	
Odor:	Bland	
pH:	9.0-10.0	
Melting Point / Freezing Point:	No information available.	
Boiling Point / Boiling Range:	100 °C / 212 °F	
Flash Point:	> 100 °C / > 212 °F ASTM D56	
Evaporation Rate:	< 1 (Butyl acetate = 1)	
Flammability (solid, gas)	No information available.	
Upper Flammability Limit:	No information available.	
Lower Flammability Limit:	No information available.	
Vapor Pressure:	No information available.	
Vapor Density:	No information available.	
Specific Gravity:	1.00	
Solubility(ies):	Miscible in water	
Partition Coefficient:	No information available.	
Autoignition Temperature:	No information available.	
Decomposition Temperature:	No information available.	
Viscosity:	No information available.	

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

**Reactivity:** This material is considered to be non-reactive under normal conditions of use.

**Chemical Stability:** Stable under normal conditions.

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions: Not expected to occur with normal handling and storage.

Conditions to Avoid: Extremes of temperature and direct sunlight. Incompatible Materials: Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids.

Hazardous Decomposition May include carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide (CO2) and other toxic gases or vapors.

**Products:** 

# 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Likely Routes of Exposure:** Eyes, Skin, Ingestion, Inhalation.

Symptoms of Exposure:

-Eye Contact: Pain and redness.
-Skin Contact: Drying of the skin.

-Inhalation: Nasal discomfort and coughing.-Ingestion: Pain, nausea, vomiting and diarrhea.

Immediate, Delayed, Chronic Effects

Product Information: Data not available or insufficient for classification.

#### **Numerical Measures of Toxicity**

The following acute toxicity estimates (ATE) are calculated based on the GHS document. Data not available or insufficient for classification.

**Component Acute Toxicity Information** 

Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Water	> 90 mL/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
7732-18-5			
Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4	= 481 mg/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	= 1.23 mg/L (Rat) 4 h

**Carcinogenicity:** No components present at 0.1% or greater are listed as to being carcinogens by ACGIH, IARC, NTP or OSHA.

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Ecotoxicity** 

Chemical Name	Algae/Aquatic Plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4	0.11 - 0.16: 72 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static 0.03 - 0.13: 96 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static	1.6: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 semi-static	Not Available	4.71: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 0.12 - 0.3: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Flow through 0.71 - 0.99: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Static

Persistence and Degradability:No information available.Bioaccumulation:No information available.

Other Adverse Effects: No information available.

# 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

**Disposal of Wastes:**Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.
Contaminated Packaging:
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

# 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

**DOT:** Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non-Hazardous Product

**Special Provisions:** Shipping descriptions may vary based on mode of transport, quantities, package size,

and/or origin and destination. Check with a trained hazardous materials transportation

expert for information specific to your situation.

IMDG: Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non-Hazardous Product

#### 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

TSCA Status: (Toxic Substance Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory)

All chemical substances in this product are included on or exempted from listing on the TSCA Inventory of Chemical Substances.

#### **SARA 313**

This product does not contain listed substances above the "de minimus" level

#### SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard:

Chronic Health Hazard:

No
Fire Hazard:

No
Sudden release of pressure hazard:

No
Reactive Hazard:

No

# **California Proposition 65**

This product is not subject to warning requirements under California Proposition 65.

# **16. OTHER INFORMATION**

NFPA Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 0 Instability: 0 Special: N/A

HMIS Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 0 Physical Hazards: 0

Revision Date: 30-Mar-2020

**Reasons for Revision:**No information available.

#### Disclaimer:

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 



# Safety Data Sheet Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

Revision Date: 15-May-2019

# 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Product Identifier** 

Product Name: FLOORFRONT

Product Number: 4047
Recommended Use: Floor Finish

Uses Advised Against: For Industrial and Institutional Use Only

Manufacturer/Supplier: Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

1110 Spartan Drive

Maumee, Ohio 43537 USA 800-537-8990 (Business hours) www.spartanchemical.com

24 Hour Emergency Phone Numbers:

Medical Emergency/Information: 888-314-6171

Transportation/Spill/Leak: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

# 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

**GHS Classification** 

Not Classified Not classified as hazardous by 29 CFR 1910.1200 (OSHA HazCom-GHS)

**GHS Label Elements** 

Signal Word: No signal word

Symbols: None

Hazard Statements: No hazard statements

**Precautionary Statements:** 

Prevention: Not Applicable

Response:

-Specific Treatment: See Safety Data Sheet Section 4: "FIRST AID MEASURES" for additional information.

Storage:Not ApplicableDisposal:Not Applicable

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified: Not Applicable

Other Information: • May be harmful if swallowed.

May cause skin irritation.

May cause eye irritation.

• Inhalation of vapors or mist may cause respiratory irritation.

• Keep out of reach of children.

# 3. COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Water	7732-18-5	60-100
Acrylic Polymer	PROPRIETARY	10-30
Ethoxydiglycol	111-90-0	1-5
Tributoxyethyl Phosphate	78-51-3	1-5
Polyethylene Polymer	PROPRIETARY	1-5

Styrene/Acrylates Copolymer	9010-92-8	1-5
Ethylene Copolymer	67892-91-5	0.1-1
PPG-2 Propyl Ether	29911-27-1	0.1-1
Benzisothiazolinone	2634-33-5	<0.1
Fluorosurfactant	PROPRIETARY	<0.1
Methylisothiazolinone	2682-20-4	<0.1
Dimethicone	63148-62-9	<0.1
Methylchloroisothiazolinone	26172-55-4	<0.1

Specific chemical identity and/or exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

#### 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

**-Eye Contact:** Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and

easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention.

**-Skin Contact:** Wash with soap and water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention.

-Inhalation: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Call a

poison control center or physician if you feel unwell.

-Ingestion: Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious

person. Get medical attention if you feel unwell.

Note to Physicians: Treat symptomatically.

# 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Suitable Extinguishing Media: Product does not support combustion, Use extinguishing agent suitable for type of

surrounding fire

Specific Hazards Arising from the

Chemical:

Dried product is capable of burning. Combustion products are toxic.

Hazardous Combustion Products: May include Carbon monoxide Carbon dioxide and other toxic gases or vapors.

Protective Equipment and Precautions for Firefighters:

Wear MSHA/NIOSH approved self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and full

protective gear. Cool fire-exposed containers with water spray.

# 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal Precautions: Environmental Precautions: Methods for Clean-Up: Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Use personal protective equipment as required.

Do not rinse spill onto the ground, into storm sewers or bodies of water.

Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Contain and collect spillage with non-combustible absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, vermiculite) and place in container for disposal according to local / national regulations (see Section 13).

### 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Advice on Safe Handling: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Wash thoroughly

after handling.

Storage Conditions: Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Keep out of the reach

of children. Keep from freezing.

**Suggested Shelf Life:** 18 months from date of manufacture.

# 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION

Occupational Exposure Limits: None established.

**Engineering Controls:** Provide good general ventilation.

If work practices generate dust, fumes, gas, vapors or mists which expose workers to

chemicals above the occupational exposure limits, local exhaust ventilation or other

engineering controls should be considered.

Personal Protective Equipment

**Eye/Face Protection:** Not required with expected use. **Skin and Body Protection:** Not required with expected use.

Respiratory Protection: Not required with expected use.

If occupational exposure limits are exceeded or respiratory irritation occurs, use of a NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator suitable for the use-conditions and chemicals in Section

3 should be considered.

General Hygiene Considerations: Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

See 29 CFR 1910.132-138 for further guidance.

# 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Annography (Physical State)	Liquid
Appearance/Physical State:	
Color:	White emulsion
Odor:	Mild
pH:	8.0-9.0
Melting Point / Freezing Point:	No information available.
Boiling Point / Boiling Range:	100 °C / 212 °F
Flash Point:	> 100 °C / > 212 °F ASTM D56
Evaporation Rate:	< 1 (BuAc = 1)
Flammability (solid, gas)	No information available.
Upper Flammability Limit:	No information available.
Lower Flammability Limit:	No information available.
Vapor Pressure:	No information available.
Vapor Density:	No information available.
Specific Gravity:	1.029
Solubility(ies):	Miscible in water
Partition Coefficient:	No information available.
Autoignition Temperature:	No information available.
Decomposition Temperature:	No information available.
Viscosity:	No information available.

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

**Reactivity:** This material is considered to be non-reactive under normal conditions of use.

Chemical Stability: Stable under normal conditions.

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions: Not expected to occur with normal handling and storage.

Conditions to Avoid: Extremes of temperature and direct sunlight. Incompatible Materials: Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids.

Hazardous Decomposition May include carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide (CO2) and other toxic gases or vapors.

**Products:** 

# 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Likely Routes of Exposure:** Eyes, Skin, Ingestion, Inhalation.

Symptoms of Exposure:

**-Eye Contact:** Pain and redness. **-Skin Contact:** Drying of the skin.

-Inhalation: Nasal discomfort and coughing.-Ingestion: Pain, nausea, vomiting and diarrhea.

Immediate, Delayed, Chronic Effects

Product Information: Data not available or insufficient for classification.

#### **Numerical Measures of Toxicity**

The following acute toxicity estimates (ATE) are calculated based on the GHS document.

ATEmix (oral): 24939 mg/kg ATEmix (dermal): 50185 mg/kg ATEmix (inhalation-dust/mist): 31.9 mg/l

**Component Acute Toxicity Information** 

Chemical Name	Oral I D50	Dermal I D50	Inhalation I C50

Water 7732-18-5	> 90 mL/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Ethoxydiglycol 111-90-0	= 10502 mg/kg ( Rat )	= 9143 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	> 5240 mg/m³ (Rat) 4 h
Tributoxyethyl Phosphate 78-51-3	= 3 g/kg (Rat)	> 16 mL/kg (Rabbit)	> 6.4 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
PPG-2 Propyl Ether 29911-27-1	= 1620 µL/kg(Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Benzisothiazolinone 2634-33-5	= 1020 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Dimethicone 63148-62-9	> 24 g/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4	= 481 mg/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	= 1.23 mg/L (Rat) 4 h

**Carcinogenicity:** No components present at 0.1% or greater are listed as to being carcinogens by ACGIH, IARC, NTP or OSHA.

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Ecotoxicity** 

Chemical Name	Algae/Aquatic Plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Ethoxydiglycol 111-90-0	Not Available	10000: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 19100 - 23900: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 flow-through 11400 - 15700: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 flow-through 11600 - 16700: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through	Not Available	3940 - 4670: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Tributoxyethyl Phosphate 78-51-3	Not Available	10.4 - 12.0: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through	Not Available	Not Available
Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4	0.11 - 0.16: 72 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static 0.03 - 0.13: 96 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static	1.6: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 semi-static	Not Available	4.71: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 0.12 - 0.3: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Flow through 0.71 - 0.99: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Static

Persistence and Degradability:<br/>Bioaccumulation:No information available.<br/>No information available.Other Adverse Effects:No information available.

# 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

**Disposal of Wastes:**Contaminated Packaging:
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

# 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

**DOT:** Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non-Hazardous Product

**Special Provisions:** Shipping descriptions may vary based on mode of transport, quantities, package size,

and/or origin and destination. Check with a trained hazardous materials transportation

expert for information specific to your situation.

IMDG: Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non-Hazardous Product

# 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

TSCA Status: (Toxic Substance Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory)

All chemical substances in this product are included on or exempted from listing on the TSCA Inventory of Chemical Substances.

#### **SARA 313**

This product contains the following listed substances:

#### Ethoxydiglycol

CAS No 111-90-0 applies to R-(OCH2CH2)n-OR', where n = 1, 2, or 3, R=Alkyl C7 or less, or R = Phenyl or Alkyl substituted phenyl, R' = H or Alkyl C7 or less, or OR' consisting of Carboxylic acid ester, Sulfate, Phosphate, Nitrate, or SulfonateChemical Category N230

#### SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard:

Chronic Health Hazard:

No
Fire Hazard:

No
Sudden release of pressure hazard:

No
Reactive Hazard:

No

### **California Proposition 65**

This product is not subject to warning requirements under California Proposition 65.

#### **16. OTHER INFORMATION**

NFPA Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 0 Instability: 0 Special: N/A

Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 0 Physical Hazards: 0

Revision Date: 15-May-2019

Reasons for Revision: Section, 3, 7, 11, and, 12

# **Disclaimer:**

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 



# Safety Data Sheet Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

Revision Date: 08-Apr-2020

# 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Product Identifier** 

**Product Name: GREEN SOLUTIONS INDUSTRIAL CLEANER** 

**Product Number:** 3506, 3515 (2-Liter Cartridge)

Recommended Use: Cleaning agent

**Uses Advised Against:** For Industrial and Institutional Use Only

Manufacturer/Supplier: Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

> 1110 Spartan Drive Maumee, Ohio 43537 USA 800-537-8990 (Business hours) www.spartanchemical.com

24 Hour Emergency Phone Numbers:

**Medical Emergency/Information:** 888-314-6171

Transportation/Spill/Leak: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

#### 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

**GHS Classification** 

Skin Corrosion/Irritation: Category 2 Category 2A Serious Eye Damage/Eye Irritation:

**GHS Label Elements** 

Signal Word: Warning

Symbols:

**Hazard Statements:** Causes skin irritation.

Causes serious eye irritation

**Precautionary Statements:** 

Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling. Prevention:

Wear protective gloves Wear eye / face protection

Response:

-Eyes IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if

present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention. IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of soap and water If skin irritation occurs: Get medical -Skin

attention. Take off contaminated clothing and wash before reuse

See Safety Data Sheet Section 4: "FIRST AID MEASURES" for additional information. -Specific Treatment:

Not Applicable Storage: Disposal: Not Applicable

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified: Not Applicable

Other Information: • May be harmful if swallowed.

• Inhalation of vapors or mist may cause respiratory irritation.

Revision Date: 08-Apr-2020

· Keep out of reach of children.

# 3. COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Water	7732-18-5	60-100
Undeceth-3	34398-01-1	1-5
Sodium Carbonate	497-19-8	1-5
Poly(Oxy-1,2-Ethanediyl) a,a-[[[3-(Decyloxy)Propyl]Methyliminio]Di-2,1-Ethan ediyl]Bis[w-Hydroxy-,Branched,Chlorides	68478-94-4	1-5
Citric Acid	77-92-9	0.1-1
Alkyl Glucoside	PROPRIETARY	0.1-1
Methylchloroisothiazolinone	26172-55-4	<0.1
Methylisothiazolinone	2682-20-4	<0.1

Specific chemical identity and/or exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

#### 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

**-Eye Contact:** Rinse cautiously with water for at least 15 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and

easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention.

**-Skin Contact:** Wash with plenty of soap and water. Take off contaminated clothing and wash before

reuse. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention.

**-Inhalation:** Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Call a

poison control center or physician if you feel unwell.

**-Ingestion:** Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious

person. Get medical attention if you feel unwell.

Note to Physicians: Treat symptomatically.

#### 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

**Suitable Extinguishing Media:** Product does not support combustion, Use extinguishing agent suitable for type of

surrounding fire

**Specific Hazards Arising from the** 

Chemical:

Dried product is capable of burning. Combustion products are toxic.

Hazardous Combustion Products: May include Carbon monoxide Carbon dioxide and other toxic gases or vapors.

Protective Equipment and Wear MSHA/NIOSH approved self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and full

**Precautions for Firefighters:** protective gear. Cool fire-exposed containers with water spray.

# 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal Precautions: Environmental Precautions: Methods for Clean-Up: Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Use personal protective equipment as required. Do not rinse spill onto the ground, into storm sewers or bodies of water.

Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Contain and collect spillage with

non-combustible absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, vermiculite) and place in container for disposal according to local / national regulations (see Section 13).

# 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Advice on Safe Handling: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Wash thoroughly

after handling.

Revision Date: 08-Apr-2020

**Storage Conditions:** Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Keep out of the reach

of children. Keep from freezing.

Minimum of 2 years from date of manufacture. Suggested Shelf Life:

# 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION

**Occupational Exposure Limits:** None established

**Engineering Controls:** Provide good general ventilation.

If work practices generate dust, fumes, gas, vapors or mists which expose workers to chemicals above the occupational exposure limits, local exhaust ventilation or other

engineering controls should be considered.

Personal Protective Equipment

**Eye/Face Protection:** 

Wear splash goggles.

Skin and Body Protection:

Wear rubber or other chemical-resistant gloves.

Not required with expected use. **Respiratory Protection:** 

If occupational exposure limits are exceeded or respiratory irritation occurs, use of a NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator suitable for the use-conditions and chemicals in Section

3 should be considered.

Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling. **General Hygiene Considerations:** 

See 29 CFR 1910.132-138 for further guidance.

# 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Appearance/Physical State:	Liquid		
Color:	Clear		
Odor:	This product is fragrance free.		
pH:	Undiluted: 9.0-10.0 / Diluted 1:64: 8.0-9.0		
Melting Point / Freezing Point:	No information available.		
Boiling Point / Boiling Range:	100 °C / 212 °F		
Flash Point:	> 100 °C / > 212 °F ASTM D56		
Evaporation Rate:	< 1		
Flammability (solid, gas)	No information available.		
Upper Flammability Limit: No information available.			
Lower Flammability Limit:	No information available.		
Vapor Pressure:No information available.			
Vapor Density:	No information available.		
Specific Gravity:	1.01		
Solubility(ies):	Soluble in water		
Partition Coefficient: No information available.			
Autoignition Temperature: No information available.			
Decomposition Temperature: No information available.			
Viscosity:	No information available.		

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

Reactivity: This material is considered to be non-reactive under normal conditions of use.

**Chemical Stability:** Stable under normal conditions.

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions: Not expected to occur with normal handling and storage.

**Conditions to Avoid:** Extremes of temperature and direct sunlight. **Incompatible Materials:** Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids.

**Hazardous Decomposition** 

May include carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide (CO2) and other toxic gases or vapors.

Products:

-Eye Contact:

# 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Likely Routes of Exposure:** Eyes, Skin, Ingestion, Inhalation.

**Symptoms of Exposure:** 

Pain, redness, swelling of the conjunctiva and blurred vision.

Pain, redness and cracking of the skin. -Skin Contact:

Revision Date: 08-Apr-2020

-Inhalation: Nasal discomfort and coughing.-Ingestion: Pain, nausea, vomiting and diarrhea.

Immediate, Delayed, Chronic Effects

Product Information: Data not available or insufficient for classification.

**Numerical Measures of Toxicity** 

The following acute toxicity estimates (ATE) are calculated based on the GHS document.

ATEmix (oral): 12736 mg/kg ATEmix (inhalation-dust/mist): 75.2 mg/l

**Component Acute Toxicity Information** 

omponent Acute Toxicity Information				
Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50	
Water 7732-18-5	> 90 mL/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available	
Sodium Carbonate 497-19-8	= 4090 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	= 2300 mg/m³ ( Rat ) 2 h	
Citric Acid 77-92-9	= 3 g/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	Not Available	
Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4	= 481 mg/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	= 1.23 mg/L (Rat) 4 h	

**Carcinogenicity:** No components present at 0.1% or greater are listed as to being carcinogens by ACGIH, IARC, NTP or OSHA.

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Ecotoxicity** 

Chemical Name	Algae/Aquatic Plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Sodium Carbonate 497-19-8	Not Available	300: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 310 - 1220: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	265: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Citric Acid 77-92-9	Not Available	1516: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	Not Available
Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4	0.11 - 0.16: 72 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static 0.03 - 0.13: 96 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static	1.6: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 semi-static	Not Available	4.71: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 0.12 - 0.3: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Flow through 0.71 - 0.99: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Static

Persistence and Degradability:No information available.Bioaccumulation:No information available.

Other Adverse Effects: No information available.

# 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

**Disposal of Wastes:**Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

# 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

**DOT:** Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non-Hazardous Product

**Special Provisions:** Shipping descriptions may vary based on mode of transport, quantities, package size,

and/or origin and destination. Check with a trained hazardous materials transportation

expert for information specific to your situation.

Revision Date: 08-Apr-2020

IMDG: Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non-Hazardous Product

# 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

#### TSCA Status: (Toxic Substance Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory)

All chemical substances in this product are included on or exempted from listing on the TSCA Inventory of Chemical Substances.

#### **SARA 313**

This product does not contain listed substances above the "de minimus" level

#### SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard:YesChronic Health Hazard:NoFire Hazard:NoSudden release of pressure hazard:NoReactive Hazard:No

#### **California Proposition 65**

This product is not subject to warning requirements under California Proposition 65.

#### 16. OTHER INFORMATION

NFPA Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 0 Instability: 0 Special: N/A

HMIS Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 0 Physical Hazards: 0

Revision Date: 08-Apr-2020

Reasons for Revision: No information available.

#### Disclaimer:

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 



# Safety Data Sheet Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

Revision Date: 23-Apr-2020

# 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Product Identifier** 

Product Name: SC-200 Product Number: 2200

Recommended Use: Cleaning agent

Uses Advised Against: For Industrial and Institutional Use Only

Manufacturer/Supplier: Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

1110 Spartan Drive Maumee, Ohio 43537 USA 800-537-8990 (Business hours) www.spartanchemical.com

24 Hour Emergency Phone Numbers:

Medical Emergency/Information: 888-314-6171

Transportation/Spill/Leak: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

#### 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

**GHS Classification** 

Skin Corrosion/Irritation: Category 1 Sub-category B

Serious Eye Damage/Eye Irritation: Category 1
Corrosive to Metals: Category 1

**GHS Label Elements** 

Signal Word: Danger

Symbols:



Hazard Statements: Causes severe skin burns and serious eye damage.

May be corrosive to metals.

**Precautionary Statements:** 

**Prevention:** Do not breathe mist, vapors or spray.

Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

Wear protective gloves. Wear eye / face protection. Wear protective clothing.

Keep in original or other corrosion resistant container.

Response: IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR PHYSICIAN.

**-Eyes** IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if

present and easy to do. Continue rinsing.

-Skin IF ON SKIN (or hair): Take off immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water

or shower. Wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

-Inhalation: IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for

breathing.

-Ingestion: IF SWALLOWED: Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting.

-Specific Treatment: See Safety Data Sheet Section 4: "FIRST AID MEASURES" for additional information.

**Spill:** Absorb spillage to prevent material damage.

2200 - **SC-200** Revision Date: 23-Apr-2020

\_\_\_\_\_

**Storage:** Store locked up. Store in corrosion resistant container.

**Disposal:** Dispose of contents and container in accordance with local, state and federal regulations.

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified: Not Applicable

Other Information: • Corrosive.

· May be harmful if swallowed.

· Harmful contact may not cause immediate pain.

· Harmful if absorbed through skin.

• Inhalation of vapors or mist may cause respiratory irritation or damage.

· Take off and destroy contaminated shoes.

· Keep out of reach of children.

• NOTE TO PHYSICIAN: Probable mucosal damage may contraindicate the use of gastric

lavage.

# 3. COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Water	7732-18-5	60-100
Butoxydiglycol	112-34-5	1-5
C9-11 Pareth-6	68439-46-3	1-5
Sodium Xylenesulfonate	1300-72-7	1-5
Butoxyethanol	111-76-2	1-5
Sodium Hydroxide	1310-73-2	1-5
Tetrasodium EDTA	64-02-8	0.1-1
Sodium Nitrite	7632-00-0	0.1-1
CI 15620	1658-56-6	<0.1

Specific chemical identity and/or exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

# 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

**-Eye Contact:** Rinse cautiously with water for at least 15 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and

easy to do. Continue rinsing. IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR PHYSICIAN. Take off immediately all contaminated clothing and shoes. Rinse with water or shower for

at least 15 minutes. IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR PHYSICIAN. Wash

contaminated clothing before reuse. Discard or destroy contaminated shoes.

**-Inhalation:** Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing.

IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR PHYSICIAN.

-Ingestion: Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR

PHYSICIAN. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.

Note to Physicians: NOTE TO PHYSICIAN: Probable mucosal damage may contraindicate the use of gastric

lavage.

# 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Suitable Extinguishing Media: Product does not support combustion, Use extinguishing agent suitable for type of

surrounding fire

**Specific Hazards Arising from the** 

Chemical:

-Skin Contact:

Dried product is capable of burning. Combustion products are toxic.

Hazardous Combustion Products: May include Carbon monoxide Carbon dioxide and other toxic gases or vapors.

Protective Equipment and Wear MSHA/NIOSH approved self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and full

**Precautions for Firefighters:** protective gear. Cool fire-exposed containers with water spray.

# **6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES**

2200 - SC-200 Revision Date: 23-Apr-2020

**Personal Precautions: Environmental Precautions:** 

**Methods for Clean-Up:** 

Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Use personal protective equipment as required.

Do not rinse spill onto the ground, into storm sewers or bodies of water.

Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Contain and collect spillage with non-combustible absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, vermiculite) and place in container for disposal according to local / national regulations (see Section 13).

### 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Wash thoroughly Advice on Safe Handling:

after handling.

**Storage Conditions:** Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Keep out of the reach

of children. Keep from freezing.

**Incompatible Materials:** Reactive metals such as aluminum, zinc and tin. Acids.

Minimum of 2 years from date of manufacture. Suggested Shelf Life:

# 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION

**Occupational Exposure Limits:** 

Chemical Name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH
Butoxydiglycol 112-34-5	TWA: 10 ppm inhalable fraction and vapor	-	-
Butoxyethanol 111-76-2	TWA: 20 ppm	TWA: 50 ppm TWA: 240 mg/m³ (vacated) TWA: 25 ppm (vacated) TWA: 120 mg/m³ (vacated) S* S*	IDLH: 700 ppm TWA: 5 ppm TWA: 24 mg/m³
Sodium Hydroxide 1310-73-2	Ceiling: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 2 mg/m³ (vacated) Ceiling: 2 mg/m³	IDLH: 10 mg/m <sup>3</sup> Ceiling: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>

Provide good general ventilation. **Engineering Controls:** 

> If work practices generate dust, fumes, gas, vapors or mists which expose workers to chemicals above the occupational exposure limits, local exhaust ventilation or other engineering controls should be considered.

Eye wash stations and shower facilities should be readily accessible in areas where the

product is handled.

Personal Protective Equipment

**Eye/Face Protection: Skin and Body Protection:**  Wear splash goggles. For severe use-conditions, wear a face shield over the goggles. Wear rubber or other chemical-resistant gloves. Use of impervious apron, boots and other protective equipment should be considered in order to prevent or minimize contact with this

product.

**Respiratory Protection:** Not required with expected use.

If occupational exposure limits are exceeded or respiratory irritation occurs, use of a

NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator suitable for the use-conditions and chemicals in Section

3 should be considered.

**General Hygiene Considerations:** Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

See 29 CFR 1910.132-138 for further guidance.

Revision Date: 23-Apr-2020 2200 - SC-200

### 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

1,
Liquid
Red
Mild glycol ether odor
13.3-14.0
No information available.
100 °C / 212 °F
> 100 °C / > 212 °F ASTM D56
< 1 (BuAc = 1)
No information available.
1.063
Soluble in water
No information available.

### 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

Reactivity: This material is considered to be non-reactive under normal conditions of use.

Chemical Stability: Stable under normal conditions.

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions: Contact with aluminum or other reactive metals may release hydrogen gas.

**Conditions to Avoid:** Extremes of temperature and direct sunlight.

**Incompatible Materials:** Reactive metals such as aluminum, zinc and tin. Acids.

**Hazardous Decomposition** 

Products:

May include carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide (CO2) and other toxic gases or vapors.

#### 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Likely Routes of Exposure:** Eyes, Skin, Ingestion, Inhalation.

Symptoms of Exposure:

-Eye Contact: Pain, redness, swelling of the conjunctiva and tissue damage. Eye contact may cause

permanent damage.

-Skin Contact: Pain, redness, blistering and possible chemical burn.

Irritation or damage to the mucus membranes of the respiratory tract. Nasal discomfort and -Inhalation:

-Ingestion: Damage or chemical burns to mouth, throat and stomach. Pain, nausea, vomiting and

diarrhea.

Immediate, Delayed, Chronic Effects

Product Information: Data not available or insufficient for classification.

Target Organ Effects: Blood. Central nervous system. -Eyes. hematopoietic system. kidney. Liver. Respiratory

System. -Skin.

**Numerical Measures of Toxicity** 

The following acute toxicity estimates (ATE) are calculated based on the GHS document.

ATEmix (oral): 3738 mg/kg ATEmix (dermal): 11848 mg/kg ATEmix (inhalation-dust/mist): 37 mg/l

**Component Acute Toxicity Information** 

Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Water 7732-18-5	> 90 mL/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	Not Available
Butoxydiglycol 112-34-5	= 5660 mg/kg (Rat)	= 2700 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	Not Available

2200 - SC-200 Revision Date: 23-Apr-2020

C9-11 Pareth-6 68439-46-3	= 1400 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Sodium Xylenesulfonate = 1000 mg/kg ( Rat ) 1300-72-7		Not Available	Not Available
Butoxyethanol 111-76-2	= 470 mg/kg (Rat)	= 99 mg/kg (Rabbit)	= 450 ppm (Rat) 4 h
Sodium Hydroxide Not Available 1310-73-2		= 1350 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	Not Available
Tetrasodium EDTA 64-02-8	= 1658 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Sodium Nitrite 7632-00-0	= 85 mg/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	= 5.5 mg/L (Rat) 4 h

**Carcinogenicity:** No components present at 0.1% or greater are listed as to being carcinogens by ACGIH, IARC, NTP or OSHA.

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Ecotoxicity** 

Chemical Name	Algae/Aquatic Plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Butoxydiglycol 112-34-5	100: 96 h Desmodesmus subspicatus mg/L EC50	1300: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	100: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Butoxyethanol 111-76-2	Not Available	1490: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 2950: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50	Not Available	1000: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Sodium Hydroxide 1310-73-2	Not Available	45.4: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	Not Available
Tetrasodium EDTA 64-02-8	1.01: 72 h Desmodesmus subspicatus mg/L EC50	41: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 59.8: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	Not Available
Sodium Nitrite 7632-00-0	Not Available	0.19: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 flow-through 0.092 - 0.13: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 flow-through 0.4 - 0.6: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 semi-static 0.65 - 1: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 static 2.3: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through 20: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 static 2.50 static	Not Available	Not Available

Persistence and Degradability:No information available.Bioaccumulation:No information available.

Other Adverse Effects: No information available.

# 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

**Disposal of Wastes:**Contaminated Packaging:
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

US EPA Waste Number: D002

# 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

DOT:

2200 - **SC-200** Revision Date: 23-Apr-2020

**UN/ID No:** UN1760

**Proper Shipping Name:** Corrosive liquids, n.o.s., (contains sodium hydroxide)

Hazard Class: 8
Packing Group: |

Reportable Quantity (RQ): For totes add: RQ, I.B.C.

**Special Provisions:** Shipping descriptions may vary based on mode of transport, quantities, package size,

and/or origin and destination. Check with a trained hazardous materials transportation

expert for information specific to your situation.

IMDG:

UN/ID No: UN1760

**Proper Shipping Name:** Corrosive liquids, n.o.s., (contains sodium hydroxide)

Hazard Class: 8

Packing Group:

Reportable Quantity (RQ): For totes add: RQ, I.B.C.

#### 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

#### TSCA Status: (Toxic Substance Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory)

All chemical substances in this product are included on or exempted from listing on the TSCA Inventory of Chemical Substances.

#### **SARA 313**

This product contains the following listed substances:

#### Butoxydiglycol

CAS No 112-34-5 applies to R-(OCH2CH2)n-OR', where n = 1, 2, or 3, R=Alkyl C7 or less, or R = Phenyl or Alkyl substituted phenyl, R' = H or Alkyl C7 or less, or OR' consisting of Carboxylic acid ester, Sulfate, Phosphate, Nitrate, or SulfonateChemical Category N230

#### Butoxyethanol

CAS No 111-76-2 applies to R-(OCH2CH2)n-OR', where n = 1, 2, or 3, R=Alkyl C7 or less, or R = Phenyl or Alkyl substituted phenyl, R' = H or Alkyl C7 or less, or OR' consisting of Carboxylic acid ester, Sulfate, Phosphate, Nitrate, or SulfonateChemical Category N230

# SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard:
Chronic Health Hazard:
Fire Hazard:
Sudden release of pressure hazard:
No
Reactive Hazard:
No

#### **California Proposition 65**

This product is not subject to warning requirements under California Proposition 65.

### **16. OTHER INFORMATION**

NFPA Health Hazards: 3 Flammability: 0 Instability: 0 Special: N/A

HMIS Health Hazards: 3\* Flammability: 0 Physical Hazards: 0

Revision Date: 23-Apr-2020 Reasons for Revision: Section, 2, 3, and, 11

#### <u>Disclaimer:</u>

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 



# Safety Data Sheet Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

Revision Date: 22-Oct-2019

# 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Product Identifier** 

Product Name: SHINELINE EMULSIFIER PLUS

Product Number: 0084

Recommended Use: Stripping solution

Uses Advised Against: For Industrial and Institutional Use Only

Manufacturer/Supplier: Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

1110 Spartan Drive

Maumee, Ohio 43537 USA 800-537-8990 (Business hours) www.spartanchemical.com

24 Hour Emergency Phone Numbers:

Medical Emergency/Information: 888-314-6171

Transportation/Spill/Leak: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

#### 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

**GHS Classification** 

Acute Toxicity - Oral: Category 4
Acute toxicity - Inhalation (Dusts/Mists) Category 4

Skin Corrosion/Irritation: Category 1 Sub-category B

Serious Eye Damage/Eye Irritation: Category 1 Corrosive to Metals: Category 1

**GHS Label Elements** 

Signal Word: Danger

Symbols:

Hazard Statements: Harmful if swallowed.

Harmful if inhaled.

Causes severe skin burns and serious eye damage.

May be corrosive to metals.

**Precautionary Statements:** 

**Prevention:** Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this product Use only outdoors or in a well-ventilated area

Do not breathe mist, vapors or spray.

Wear protective gloves. Wear eye / face protection. Wear protective clothing.

Keep in original or other corrosion resistant container.

Response: IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR PHYSICIAN.

**-Eyes** IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if

present and easy to do. Continue rinsing.

-Skin IF ON SKIN (or hair): Take off immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water

or shower. Wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

-Inhalation: IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for

breathing.

IF SWALLOWED: Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. -Ingestion:

-Specific Treatment: See Safety Data Sheet Section 4: "FIRST AID MEASURES" for additional information.

Absorb spillage to prevent material damage. Spill:

Store locked up. Store in corrosion resistant container. Storage:

Dispose of contents and container in accordance with local, state and federal regulations. Disposal:

**Hazards Not Otherwise Classified:** Not Applicable

· Corrosive. Other Information:

· Harmful or fatal if swallowed.

· Harmful contact may not cause immediate pain. · Take off and destroy contaminated shoes.

· Keep out of reach of children.

NOTE TO PHYSICIAN: Probable mucosal damage may contraindicate the use of gastric

Revision Date: 22-Oct-2019

lavage.

# 3. COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Water	7732-18-5	30-60
Butoxyethanol	111-76-2	10-30
Ethanolamine	141-43-5	1-5
Sodium Xylenesulfonate	1300-72-7	1-5
Sodium Hydroxide	1310-73-2	1-5
C9-11 Alkyl Glucoside	132778-08-6	1-5
Benzyl Benzoate	120-51-4	<0.1
Fragrance	PROPRIETARY	<0.1

Specific chemical identity and/or exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

#### 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

-Eye Contact: Rinse cautiously with water for at least 15 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and

easy to do. Continue rinsing. IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR PHYSICIAN. Take off immediately all contaminated clothing and shoes. Rinse with water or shower for

at least 15 minutes. IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR PHYSICIAN. Wash

contaminated clothing before reuse. Discard or destroy contaminated shoes. Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. -Inhalation:

IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR PHYSICIAN.

Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR -Ingestion:

PHYSICIAN. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.

Note to Physicians: NOTE TO PHYSICIAN: Probable mucosal damage may contraindicate the use of gastric

lavage.

#### 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Product does not support combustion, Use extinguishing agent suitable for type of Suitable Extinguishing Media:

surrounding fire

Specific Hazards Arising from the

Chemical:

-Skin Contact:

Dried product is capable of burning. Combustion products are toxic.

**Hazardous Combustion Products:** May include Carbon monoxide Carbon dioxide and other toxic gases or vapors.

**Protective Equipment and** 

Wear MSHA/NIOSH approved self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and full

**Precautions for Firefighters:** protective gear. Cool fire-exposed containers with water spray.

# 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

**Personal Precautions: Environmental Precautions:** Methods for Clean-Up:

Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Use personal protective equipment as required.

Do not rinse spill onto the ground, into storm sewers or bodies of water.

Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Contain and collect spillage with non-combustible absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, vermiculite) and place in container for disposal according to local / national regulations (see Section 13).

Revision Date: 22-Oct-2019

#### 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Wash thoroughly Advice on Safe Handling:

after handling.

Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Keep out of the reach **Storage Conditions:** 

of children. Keep from freezing.

Suggested Shelf Life: Minimum of 2 years from date of manufacture.

### 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION

**Occupational Exposure Limits:** 

Chemical Name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH
Butoxyethanol	TWA: 20 ppm	TWA: 50 ppm	IDLH: 700 ppm
111-76-2		TWA: 240 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 5 ppm
		(vacated) TWA: 25 ppm	TWA: 24 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
		(vacated) TWA: 120 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	-
		(vacated) S*	
		S* <sup>*</sup>	
Ethanolamine	STEL: 6 ppm	TWA: 3 ppm	IDLH: 30 ppm
141-43-5	TWA: 3 ppm	TWA: 6 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 3 ppm
		(vacated) TWA: 3 ppm	TWA: 8 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
		(vacated) TWA: 8 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	STEL: 6 ppm
		(vacated) STEL: 6 ppm	STEL: 15 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
		(vacated) STEL: 15 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	-
Sodium Hydroxide	Ceiling: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	IDLH: 10 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
1310-73-2		(vacated) Ceiling: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	Ceiling: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>

**Engineering Controls:** Provide good general ventilation.

If work practices generate dust, fumes, gas, vapors or mists which expose workers to chemicals above the occupational exposure limits, local exhaust ventilation or other engineering controls should be considered.

Eye wash stations and shower facilities should be readily accessible in areas where the

product is handled.

Personal Protective Equipment

**Eye/Face Protection:** Skin and Body Protection:

**Respiratory Protection:** 

Wear splash goggles. For severe use-conditions, wear a face shield over the goggles. Wear rubber or other chemical-resistant gloves and solvent / alkali resistant boots. The use

of other protective equipment should be considered in order to prevent or minimize contact with this product.

Not required with expected use.

If occupational exposure limits are exceeded or respiratory irritation occurs, use of a NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator suitable for the use-conditions and chemicals in Section

3 should be considered.

**General Hygiene Considerations:** Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

See 29 CFR 1910.132-138 for further guidance.

9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Revision Date: 22-Oct-2019

Appearance/Physical State:	Liquid
Color:	Clear
Odor:	Fresh
pH:	13.5-14.0
Melting Point / Freezing Point:	No information available.
Boiling Point / Boiling Range:	100 °C / 212 °F
Flash Point:	> 100 °C / > 212 °F ASTM D56
Evaporation Rate:	< 1 (Butyl acetate = 1)
Flammability (solid, gas)	No information available.
Upper Flammability Limit:	No information available.
Lower Flammability Limit:	No information available.
Vapor Pressure:	No information available.
Vapor Density:	No information available.
Specific Gravity:	1.035
Solubility(ies):	Soluble in water
Partition Coefficient:	No information available.
Autoignition Temperature:	No information available.
Decomposition Temperature:	No information available.
Viscosity:	No information available.

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

Reactivity: This material is considered to be non-reactive under normal conditions of use.

Chemical Stability: Stable under normal conditions.

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions: Contact with aluminum or other reactive metals may release hydrogen gas.

Conditions to Avoid: Extremes of temperature and direct sunlight. Incompatible Materials: Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids.

Hazardous Decomposition

Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids

May include carbon monoxide, carbo

Products:

May include carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide (CO2) and other toxic gases or vapors.

#### 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Likely Routes of Exposure:** Eyes, Skin, Ingestion, Inhalation.

Symptoms of Exposure:

**-Eye Contact:** Pain, redness, swelling of the conjunctiva and tissue damage. Eye contact may cause

permanent damage.

**-Skin Contact:** Pain, redness, blistering and possible chemical burn.

**-Inhalation:** Irritation or damage to the mucus membranes of the respiratory tract. Nasal discomfort and

coughing.

**-Ingestion:** Damage or chemical burns to mouth, throat and stomach. Pain, nausea, vomiting and

diarrhea.

Immediate, Delayed, Chronic Effects

Product Information: Data not available or insufficient for classification.

Target Organ Effects: Blood. Central nervous system. -Eyes. hematopoietic system. kidney. Liver. Respiratory

System. -Skin.

**Numerical Measures of Toxicity** 

The following acute toxicity estimates (ATE) are calculated based on the GHS document.

ATEmix (oral): 1478 mg/kg
ATEmix (dermal): 3227 mg/kg
ATEmix (inhalation-dust/mist): 4.8 mg/l
ATEmix (inhalation-vapor): 7.9 mg/l

Component Acute Toxicity Information

Component Acute Toxicity information					
Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50		
Water	> 90 mL/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available		
	Chemical Name	Chemical Name         Oral LD50           Water         > 90 mL/kg ( Rat )	Chemical Name         Oral LD50         Dermal LD50           Water         > 90 mL/kg ( Rat )         Not Available		

·

Butoxyethanol 111-76-2	= 470 mg/kg ( Rat )	= 99 mg/kg (Rabbit)	= 450 ppm (Rat) 4 h
Ethanolamine 141-43-5	= 1720 mg/kg (Rat)	= 1000 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	Not Available
Sodium Xylenesulfonate 1300-72-7	= 1000 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Sodium Hydroxide 1310-73-2	Not Available	= 1350 mg/kg(Rabbit)	Not Available
Benzyl Benzoate 120-51-4	= 500 mg/kg ( Rat )	= 4000 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	Not Available

Revision Date: 22-Oct-2019

Carcinogenicity: No components present at 0.1% or greater are listed as to being carcinogens by ACGIH, IARC, NTP or OSHA.

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Ecotoxicity** 

Chemical Name	Algae/Aquatic Plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Butoxyethanol 111-76-2	Not Available	1490: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 2950: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50	Not Available	1000: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Ethanolamine 141-43-5	15: 72 h Desmodesmus subspicatus mg/L EC50	227: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through 3684: 96 h Brachydanio rerio mg/L LC50 static 300 - 1000: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 114 - 196: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 static 200: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 flow-through	Not Available	65: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Sodium Hydroxide 1310-73-2	Not Available	45.4: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	Not Available

Persistence and Degradability:
Bioaccumulation:

Other Adverse Effects:

No information available.

No information available.

### 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

Disposal of Wastes: This material, as supplied, is a hazardous waste according to federal regulations (40 CFR

261).

**Contaminated Packaging:** Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

US EPA Waste Number: D002

#### 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

DOT:

**UN/ID** No: UN 1760

**Proper Shipping Name:** Corrosive liquids, n.o.s., (contains sodium hydroxide)

Hazard Class: 8
Packing Group:

Special Provisions: Shipping descriptions may vary based on mode of transport, quantities, package size,

and/or origin and destination. Check with a trained hazardous materials transportation

expert for information specific to your situation.

IMDG:

UN/ID No: UN 1760

Revision Date: 22-Oct-2019

**Proper Shipping Name:** Corrosive liquids, n.o.s., (contains sodium hydroxide)

**Hazard Class: Packing Group:** Ш

# 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

TSCA Status: (Toxic Substance Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory)

All chemical substances in this product are included on or exempted from listing on the TSCA Inventory of Chemical Substances.

#### **SARA 313**

This product contains the following listed substances:

#### **Butoxvethanol**

CAS No 111-76-2 applies to R-(OCH2CH2)n-OR', where n = 1, 2, or 3, R=Alkyl C7 or less, or R = Phenyl or Alkyl substituted phenyl, R' = H or Alkyl C7 or less, or OR' consisting of Carboxylic acid ester, Sulfate, Phosphate, Nitrate, or SulfonateChemical Category N230

#### SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

**Acute Health Hazard:** Yes **Chronic Health Hazard:** Yes Fire Hazard: No Sudden release of pressure hazard: No **Reactive Hazard:** Nο

#### **California Proposition 65**

This product is not subject to warning requirements under California Proposition 65.

# **16. OTHER INFORMATION**

Instability: 0 NFPA **Health Hazards: 3** Flammability: 0 Special: N/A

**Health Hazards: 3\*** Physical Hazards: 0 HMIS Flammability: 0

**Revision Date:** 22-Oct-2019

Reasons for Revision: Section, 2, 3, 8, and, 11

# Disclaimer:

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 



# Safety Data Sheet Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

Revision Date: 21-Dec-2021

### 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Product Identifier** 

Product Name: TREE-Z (FORMERLY GRAFFITI REMOVER SAC)

Product Number: 3071, 3171
Recommended Use: Cleaning agent

Uses Advised Against: For Industrial and Institutional Use Only

Manufacturer/Supplier: Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

1110 Spartan Drive Maumee, Ohio 43537 USA 800-537-8990 (Business hours) www.spartanchemical.com

24 Hour Emergency Phone Numbers:

Medical Emergency/Information: 888-314-6171

Transportation/Spill/Leak: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

#### 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

**GHS Classification** 

Serious Eye Damage/Eye Irritation: Category 1 Specific Target Organ Toxicity (Single Category 3

Exposure):

Aspiration Toxicity: Category 1 Flammable Liquids Category 4

**GHS Label Elements** 

Signal Word: Danger

Symbols:



Hazard Statements: Causes serious eye damage

May cause respiratory irritation

May be fatal if swallowed and enters airways

Combustible liquid

Precautionary Statements:

**Prevention:** Wear protective gloves Wear eye / face protection

Avoid breathing dust/fume/gas/mist/vapors/spray Use only outdoors or in a well-ventilated area

Keep away from heat/sparks/open flames/hot surfaces. — No smoking

Response:

-Eyes IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if

present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR

PHYSICIAN.

,

**-Inhalation:** IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for

breathing. Call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician if you feel unwell

Revision Date: 21-Dec-2021

-Ingestion: IF SWALLOWED: Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician Do NOT

induce vomiting.

-Specific Treatment: See Safety Data Sheet Section 4: "FIRST AID MEASURES" for additional information.

Fire: In case of fire: Use CO2, dry chemical, or foam for extinction

Storage: Store locked up. Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep container tightly closed.

**Disposal:** Dispose of contents and container in accordance with local, state and federal regulations.

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified: Not Applicable

Other Information: • Causes mild skin irritation

· Contains petroleum distillates. Possible aspiration hazard.

· Keep out of reach of children

### 3. COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Soy Methyl Esters	67784-80-9	15-40
Ethyl Lactate	97-64-3	15-40
C13-14 Alkane	64742-47-8	15-40
Undeceth-3	34398-01-1	5-10
Undecanol	112-42-5	1-5

Specific chemical identity and/or exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

#### 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

**-Eye Contact:** Rinse cautiously with water for at least 15 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and

easy to do. Continue rinsing. IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR PHYSICIAN.

**-Skin Contact:** Wash with soap and water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention.

-Inhalation: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Call a

poison control center or physician if you feel unwell.

-Ingestion: IMMEDIATELY CALL A POISON CENTER OR PHYSICIAN. Do NOT induce vomiting.

**Note to Physicians:** Contains petroleum distillates. Possible aspiration hazard.

#### 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

**Suitable Extinguishing Media:** Dry chemical, CO2, water spray or regular foam, Move containers from fire area if you can

do it without risk

**Specific Hazards Arising from the** 

Chemical:

Thermal decomposition can lead to release of toxic/corrosive gases and vapors.

Hazardous Combustion Products: May include Carbon monoxide Carbon dioxide and other toxic gases or vapors.

Protective Equipment and

Wear MSHA/NIOSH approved self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and full

**Precautions for Firefighters:** protective gear. Cool fire-exposed containers with water spray.

# 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal Precautions: Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Use personal protective equipment as required.

Remove all sources of ignition.

**Environmental Precautions:** 

Do not rinse spill onto the ground, into storm sewers or bodies of water.

Methods for Clean-Up:

Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Contain and collect spillage with non-combustible absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, vermiculite)

and place in container for disposal according to local / national regulations (see Section 13). Rags, towels or mops soaked with this product are subject to spontaneous combustion if not handled properly.

Revision Date: 21-Dec-2021

### 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Advice on Safe Handling: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Use personal

protective equipment as required. Keep away from heat/sparks/open flames/hot surfaces. — No smoking. All equipment used when handling the product must be grounded. Rags, towels or mops soaked with this product are subject to spontaneous combustion if not handled properly. Thoroughly rinse these materials with water to remove product before

disposal or discard in special containers designed for this purpose.

Storage Conditions: Keep container tightly closed in a dry and well-ventilated place. Keep away from

heat/sparks/open flames/hot surfaces. — No smoking. Do not store above 125°F. Product will expand and may cause container to swell and possibly rupture. In case of container

expansion, carefully vent container.

**Suggested Shelf Life:** Minimum of 2 years from date of manufacture.

#### 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION

Occupational Exposure Limits: None established

**Engineering Controls:** Provide good general ventilation.

If work practices generate dust, fumes, gas, vapors or mists which expose workers to chemicals above the occupational exposure limits, local exhaust ventilation or other

engineering controls should be considered.

Personal Protective Equipment

Eye/Face Protection: Skin and Body Protection: Respiratory Protection: Wear splash goggles. For severe use-conditions, wear a face shield over the goggles. Wear rubber or other chemical-resistant gloves. (neoprene or nitrile is recommended).

Not required with expected use.

If occupational exposure limits are exceeded or respiratory irritation occurs, use of a NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator suitable for the use-conditions and chemicals in Section

3 should be considered.

General Hygiene Considerations: Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

See 29 CFR 1910.132-138 for further guidance.

### 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

	The second secon
Appearance/Physical State:	Liquid
Color:	Yellow
Odor:	Bland
pH:	Not Applicable
Melting Point / Freezing Point:	No information available
Boiling Point / Boiling Range:	> 149 °C / 300 °F
Flash Point:	64 °C / 147 °F ASTM D56
Evaporation Rate:	< 1 (Butyl acetate = 1)
Flammability (solid, gas)	No information available
Upper Flammability Limit:	No information available
Lower Flammability Limit:	No information available
Vapor Pressure:	No information available
Vapor Density:	No information available
Specific Gravity:	0.898
Solubility(ies):	No information available
Partition Coefficient:	No information available
Autoignition Temperature:	No information available
Decomposition Temperature:	No information available
Viscosity:	No information available

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

Reactivity: This material is considered to be non-reactive under normal conditions of use.

Chemical Stability: Stable under normal conditions.

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions: Not expected to occur with normal handling and storage.

**Conditions to Avoid:** Heat, flames and sparks.

**Incompatible Materials:** Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids.

Hazardous Decomposition May include carbon monoxide, carbo

Products:

-Eye Contact:

May include carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide (CO2) and other toxic gases or vapors.

Revision Date: 21-Dec-2021

# 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Likely Routes of Exposure:** Eyes, Skin, Ingestion, Inhalation.

Symptoms of Exposure:

Pain, redness, swelling of the conjunctiva and tissue damage. Eye contact may cause

permanent damage.

**-Skin Contact:** Drying of the skin.

**-Inhalation:** Nasal discomfort and coughing.

**-Ingestion:** Harmful if swallowed. Pain, nausea, vomiting and diarrhea. Aspiration may cause

pulmonary edema and pneumonitis.

Immediate, Delayed, Chronic Effects

Product Information: Data not available or insufficient for classification.

**Numerical Measures of Toxicity** 

The following acute toxicity estimates (ATE) are calculated based on the GHS document.

ATEmix (oral): 3635 mg/kg ATEmix (dermal): 6666 mg/kg

**Component Acute Toxicity Information** 

A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR				
Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50	
Ethyl Lactate 97-64-3	= 8200 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available	
C13-14 Alkane 64742-47-8	> 5000 mg/kg (Rat)	> 2000 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	> 5.2 mg/L (Rat)4 h	
Undecanol 112-42-5	= 3 g/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	Not Available	

Carcinogenicity: No components present at 0.1% or greater are listed as to being carcinogens by ACGIH, IARC, NTP or OSHA

### 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Ecotoxicity** 

Chemical Name	Algae/Aquatic Plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
C13-14 Alkane 64742-47-8	Not Available	45: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through 2.2: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 2.4: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	Not Available
Undecanol 112-42-5	Not Available	1.04: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through	Not Available	Not Available

Persistence and Degradability:

Bioaccumulation:

No information available.

No information available.

Other Adverse Effects: No information available

#### 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

**Disposal of Wastes:**Contaminated Packaging:
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

### 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

**DOT:** Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non Hazardous Product

**Special Provisions:** Shipping descriptions may vary based on mode of transport, quantities, package size,

and/or origin and destination. Check with a trained hazardous materials transportation

Revision Date: 21-Dec-2021

expert for information specific to your situation.

IMDG: Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non Hazardous Product

### 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

TSCA Status: (Toxic Substance Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory)

All chemical substances in this product are included on or exempted from listing on the TSCA Inventory of Chemical Substances.

# **SARA 313**

This product does not contain listed substances above the "de minimus" level

#### SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard:
Chronic Health Hazard:
No
Fire Hazard:
Sudden release of pressure hazard:
No
Reactive Hazard:
No

#### California Proposition 65

This product is not subject to warning requirements under California Proposition 65.

### **16. OTHER INFORMATION**

NFPA Health Hazards: 2 Flammability: 2 Instability: 0 Special: N/A

HMIS Health Hazards: 2 Flammability: 2 Physical Hazards: 0

Revision Date: 21-Dec-2021 Reasons for Revision: Section 2 and 8

#### **Disclaimer:**

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 



# Safety Data Sheet Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

Revision Date: 24-Jan-2022

### 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Product Identifier** 

Product Name: TERRA GLAZE

Product Number: 5810
Recommended Use: Floor Finish

Uses Advised Against: For Industrial and Institutional Use Only

Manufacturer/Supplier: Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

1110 Spartan Drive Maumee, Ohio 43537 USA 800-537-8990 (Business hours) www.spartanchemical.com

24 Hour Emergency Phone Numbers:

**Medical Emergency/Information:** 888-314-6171

Transportation/Spill/Leak: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

#### 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

**GHS Classification** 

Not Classified Not classified as hazardous by 29 CFR 1910.1200 (OSHA HazCom-GHS)

**GHS Label Elements** 

Signal Word: No signal word

Symbols: None

Hazard Statements: No hazard statements

**Precautionary Statements:** 

Prevention: Not Applicable

Response:

-Specific Treatment: See Safety Data Sheet Section 4: "FIRST AID MEASURES" for additional information.

Storage:Not ApplicableDisposal:Not Applicable

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified: Not Applicable

Other Information: • May cause eye irritation

May cause skin irritation.May be harmful if swallowed

• Inhalation of vapors or mist may cause respiratory irritation.

· Keep out of reach of children

# 3. COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Water	7732-18-5	60-100

Acrylate Copolymer	PROPRIETARY	10-30
Ethoxydiglycol	111-90-0	3-7
Ethylene Copolymer	67892-91-5	1-5
Tributoxyethyl Phosphate	78-51-3	1-5
Zinc Ammonium Carbonate	38714-47-5	0.1-1
Fluorosurfactant	PROPRIETARY	<0.1
Dimethicone	63148-62-9	<0.1
Methylchloroisothiazolinone	26172-55-4	<0.1
Methylisothiazolinone	2682-20-4	<0.1

Specific chemical identity and/or exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

# 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

**-Eye Contact:** Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and

easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention. Wash with soap and water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention.

-Skin Contact: Wash with soap and water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention.
-Inhalation: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Call a

poison control center or physician if you feel unwell.

**-Ingestion:** Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious

person. Get medical attention if you feel unwell.

Note to Physicians: Treat symptomatically.

### 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Suitable Extinguishing Media: Product does not support combustion, Use extinguishing agent suitable for type of

surrounding fire

Specific Hazards Arising from the

Chemical:

Dried product is capable of burning. Combustion products are toxic.

Hazardous Combustion Products: May include Carbon monoxide Carbon dioxide and other toxic gases or vapors.

Protective Equipment and

**Precautions for Firefighters:** 

Wear MSHA/NIOSH approved self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and full

protective gear. Cool fire-exposed containers with water spray.

### 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal Precautions: Environmental Precautions:

Methods for Clean-Up:

Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Use personal protective equipment as required.

Do not rinse spill onto the ground, into storm sewers or bodies of water.

Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Contain and collect spillage with non-combustible absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, vermiculite) and place in container for disposal according to local / national regulations (see Section 13).

#### 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Advice on Safe Handling: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Wash thoroughly

after handling.

Storage Conditions: Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Keep out of the reach

of children. Keep from freezing.

**Suggested Shelf Life:** 18 months from date of manufacture.

### 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION

Occupational Exposure Limits: None established

**Engineering Controls:** Provide good general ventilation.

If work practices generate dust, fumes, gas, vapors or mists which expose workers to chemicals above the occupational exposure limits, local exhaust ventilation or other

engineering controls should be considered.

Personal Protective Equipment

**Eye/Face Protection:**Skin and Body Protection:
Respiratory Protection:
Not required with expected use.
Not required with expected use.
Not required with expected use.

If occupational exposure limits are exceeded or respiratory irritation occurs, use of a NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator suitable for the use-conditions and chemicals in Section

3 should be considered.

General Hygiene Considerations: Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

See 29 CFR 1910.132-138 for further guidance.

# 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Appearance/Physical State:	Liquid
Color:	White emulsion
Odor:	Acrylic odor
pH:	8.3-8.8
Melting Point / Freezing Point:	No information available
Boiling Point / Boiling Range:	99 °C / 210 °F
Flash Point:	> 99 °C / > 210 °F ASTM D56
Evaporation Rate:	< 1 (Butyl acetate = 1)
Flammability (solid, gas)	No information available
Upper Flammability Limit:	No information available
Lower Flammability Limit:	No information available
Vapor Pressure:	No information available
Vapor Density:	No information available
Specific Gravity:	1.029
Solubility(ies):	Miscible in water
Partition Coefficient:	No information available
Autoignition Temperature:	No information available
Decomposition Temperature:	No information available
Viscosity:	No information available

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

**Reactivity:** This material is considered to be non-reactive under normal conditions of use.

Chemical Stability: Stable under normal conditions.

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions: Not expected to occur with normal handling and storage.

Conditions to Avoid: Heat, flames and sparks.

Incompatible Materials: Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids.

Hazardous Decomposition May include carbon monoxide, carbon

Products:

May include carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide (CO2) and other toxic gases or vapors.

### 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Likely Routes of Exposure:** Eyes, Skin, Ingestion, Inhalation.

**Symptoms of Exposure:** 

**-Eye Contact:** Pain and redness. **-Skin Contact:** Drying of the skin.

-Inhalation: Nasal discomfort and coughing.-Ingestion: Pain, nausea, vomiting and diarrhea.

Immediate, Delayed, Chronic Effects

Product Information: Data not available or insufficient for classification.

# **Numerical Measures of Toxicity**

The following acute toxicity estimates (ATE) are calculated based on the GHS document.

ATEmix (oral): 19953 mg/kg
ATEmix (dermal): 50157 mg/kg
ATEmix (inhalation-dust/mist): 68.4 mg/l

**Component Acute Toxicity Information** 

Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Water 7732-18-5	> 90 mL/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Ethoxydiglycol 111-90-0	= 10502 mg/kg(Rat)	= 9143 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	> 5240 mg/m³ (Rat) 4 h
Tributoxyethyl Phosphate 78-51-3	= 3 g/kg (Rat)	> 16 mL/kg (Rabbit)	> 6.4 mg/L (Rat)4 h
Dimethicone 63148-62-9	> 24 g/kg(Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4	= 481 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	= 1.23 mg/L (Rat) 4 h

Carcinogenicity: No components present at 0.1% or greater are listed as to being carcinogens by ACGIH, IARC, NTP or OSHA

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Ecotoxicity** 

Chemical Name	Algae/Aquatic Plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Ethoxydiglycol 111-90-0	Not Available	10000: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 19100 - 23900: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 flow-through 11400 - 15700: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 flow-through 11600 - 16700: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through	Not Available	3940 - 4670: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Tributoxyethyl Phosphate 78-51-3	Not Available	10.4 - 12.0: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through	Not Available	Not Available
Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4	0.11 - 0.16: 72 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static 0.03 - 0.13: 96 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static	1.6: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 semi-static	Not Available	4.71: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 0.12 - 0.3: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Flow through 0.71 - 0.99: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Static

Persistence and Degradability:No information available.Bioaccumulation:No information available.

Other Adverse Effects: No information available

# 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

**Disposal of Wastes:**Contaminated Packaging:
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.
Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

# 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

**DOT:** Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non Hazardous Product

Special Provisions: Shipping descriptions may vary based on mode of transport, quantities, package size,

and/or origin and destination. Check with a trained hazardous materials transportation

expert for information specific to your situation.

IMDG: Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non Hazardous Products

### 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

TSCA Status: (Toxic Substance Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory)

All chemical substances in this product are included on or exempted from listing on the TSCA Inventory of Chemical Substances.

#### **SARA 313**

This product contains the following listed substances:

#### Ethoxydiglycol

CAS No 111-90-0 applies to R-(OCH2CH2)n-OR', where n = 1, 2, or 3, R=Alkyl C7 or less, or R = Phenyl or Alkyl substituted phenyl, R' = H or Alkyl C7 or less, or OR' consisting of Carboxylic acid ester, Sulfate, Phosphate, Nitrate, or SulfonateChemical Category N230

#### SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard:
Chronic Health Hazard:
No
Fire Hazard:
Sudden release of pressure hazard:
No
Reactive Hazard:
No

#### **California Proposition 65**

This product is not subject to warning requirements under California Proposition 65.

# **16. OTHER INFORMATION**

NFPA Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 0 Instability: 0 Special: N/A

HMIS Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 0 Physical Hazards: 0

**Revision Date:** 24-Jan-2022 **Reasons for Revision:** Section, 3, and, 9

#### Disclaimer:

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 

Page 5/5



# **Safety Data Sheet** Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

Revision Date: 26-Nov-2019

# 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Product Identifier** 

**Product Name:** TNT FOAMING DISINFECTANT CLEANER

**Product Number:** 6343 Recommended Use: Disinfectant

For Industrial and Institutional Use Only **Uses Advised Against:** 

Manufacturer/Supplier: Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

> 1110 Spartan Drive Maumee, Ohio 43537 USA 800-537-8990 (Business hours) www.spartanchemical.com

24 Hour Emergency Phone Numbers:

**Medical Emergency/Information:** 888-314-6171

Transportation/Spill/Leak: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

#### 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

**GHS Classification** 

Flammable Aerosols Category 1 Gases Under Pressure Liquefied gas

**GHS Label Elements** 

Signal Word: Danger

Symbols:



**Hazard Statements:** 

Extremely flammable aerosol.

Contains gas under pressure; may explode if heated

**Precautionary Statements:** 

Keep away from heat/sparks/open flames/hot surfaces. — No smoking Prevention:

Do not spray on an open flame or other ignition source Pressurized container: Do not pierce or burn, even after use

Intentional misuse by deliberately concentrating and inhaling contents may be harmful or

Response:

-Specific Treatment: See Safety Data Sheet Section 4: "FIRST AID MEASURES" for additional information.

Protect from sunlight. Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 122°F (50°C) Store in a Storage:

well-ventilated place

Disposal: Not Applicable

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified: Not Applicable

Other Information: • May be harmful if swallowed.

- May cause eye irritation.
- · May cause skin irritation.
- Inhalation of vapors or mist may cause respiratory irritation.

Revision Date: 26-Nov-2019

· Keep out of reach of children.

# 3. COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Water	7732-18-5	60-100
Butoxydiglycol	112-34-5	1-5
Butane	106-97-8	1-5
Tetrapotassium Pyrophosphate	7320-34-5	1-5
C12-14 Sec-Pareth-9	84133-50-6	0.1-1
Propane	74-98-6	0.1-1
Ammonium Hydroxide	1336-21-6	0.1-1
Methyl Salicylate	119-36-8	<0.1
Benzalkonium Chloride	68391-01-5	<0.1
Alkyl C12-14 Dimethyl Ethylbenzyl Ammonium Chloride	85409-23-0	<0.1
Limonene	5989-27-5	<0.1
Carvone	6485-40-1	<0.1
Alpha-Phellandrene	99-83-2	<0.1

Specific chemical identity and/or exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

### 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

**-Eye Contact:** Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and

easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention.

**-Skin Contact:** Wash with soap and water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention.

**-Inhalation:** Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Call a

poison control center or physician if you feel unwell.

**-Ingestion:** Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious

person. Get medical attention if you feel unwell.

Note to Physicians: Treat symptomatically.

#### 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Suitable Extinguishing Media: Water spray (fog), Foam

Specific Hazards Arising from the Extremely flamma

Chemical:

Extremely flammable aerosol. Exposure to high temperature may cause containers to burst.

Bursting aerosol containers may be propelled from fire at high speed.

Hazardous Combustion Products: May include Carbon monoxide Carbon dioxide and other toxic gases or vapors.

Protective Equipment and Precautions for Firefighters:

Wear MSHA/NIOSH approved self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and full protective gear. Water may be used to cool closed containers to prevent pressure build-up

and possible auto ignition or explosion when exposed to extreme heat. In the event of fire

and/or explosion do not breathe fumes.

### 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

**Personal Precautions:** Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Use personal protective equipment as required.

Remove all sources of ignition.

**Environmental Precautions:** Do not rinse spill onto the ground, into storm sewers or bodies of water.

Methods for Clean-Up:

Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Contain and collect spillage with non-combustible absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, vermiculite) and place in container for disposal according to local / national regulations (see Section 13).

Page 2/6

# 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Advice on Safe Handling: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Intentional misuse

by deliberately concentrating and inhaling contents may be harmful or fatal. Keep away from heat/sparks/open flames/hot surfaces. — No smoking. Wash thoroughly after

Revision Date: 26-Nov-2019

handling.

Storage Conditions: NFPA 30B Level 1 Aerosol. Do not store in direct sunlight or above 122 F° / 50 C°.

Exposure to high temperature may cause containers to burst. Keep out of the reach of

children.

**Suggested Shelf Life:** 1 year from date of manufacture.

### 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION

**Occupational Exposure Limits:** 

Chemical Name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH
Butoxydiglycol	TWA: 10 ppm inhalable fraction	-	-
112-34-5	and vapor		
Butane	STEL: 1000 ppm	(vacated) TWA: 800 ppm	TWA: 800 ppm
106-97-8		(vacated) TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
Propane	: See Appendix F: Minimal	TWA: 1000 ppm	IDLH: 2100 ppm
74-98-6	Oxygen Content	TWA: 1800 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 1000 ppm
		(vacated) TWA: 1000 ppm	TWA: 1800 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
		(vacated) TWA: 1800 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	

**Engineering Controls:** Provide good general ventilation.

If work practices generate dust, fumes, gas, vapors or mists which expose workers to chemicals above the occupational exposure limits, local exhaust ventilation or other

engineering controls should be considered.

Personal Protective Equipment

**Eye/Face Protection:** Wear splash goggles.

**Skin and Body Protection:** Wear rubber or other chemical-resistant gloves.

**Respiratory Protection:** Not required with expected use.

If occupational exposure limits are exceeded or respiratory irritation occurs, use of a NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator suitable for the use-conditions and chemicals in Section

3 should be considered.

General Hygiene Considerations: Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

See 29 CFR 1910.132-138 for further guidance.

### 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Appearance/Physical State:	Aerosol	
Color:	Colorless	
Odor:	Mint fragrance	
pH:	10.5-11.0	
Melting Point / Freezing Point:	No information available.	
Boiling Point / Boiling Range:	99 °C / 210 °F	
Flash Point:	< -18 °C / < 0 °F (Propellant-estimated)	
Evaporation Rate:	< 1 (Butyl acetate = 1)	
Flammability (solid, gas)	No information available.	
Upper Flammability Limit:	No information available.	
Lower Flammability Limit:	No information available.	
Vapor Pressure:	No information available.	
Vapor Density:	No information available.	
Specific Gravity:	1.01 (Product without propellant)	
Solubility(ies):	Soluble in water	
Partition Coefficient:	No information available.	
Autoignition Temperature:	No information available.	
Decomposition Temperature:	No information available.	
Viscosity:	No information available.	

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

**Reactivity:** This material is considered to be non-reactive under normal conditions of use.

Chemical Stability: Stable under normal conditions.

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions: Not expected to occur with normal handling and storage.

Conditions to Avoid: Extremes of temperature and direct sunlight. Incompatible Materials: Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids.

Hazardous Decomposition

Products:

May include carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide (CO2) and other toxic gases or vapors.

Revision Date: 26-Nov-2019

# 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Likely Routes of Exposure:** Eyes, Skin, Ingestion, Inhalation.

**Symptoms of Exposure:** 

-Eye Contact: Pain and redness. -Skin Contact: Drying of the skin.

-Inhalation: Nasal discomfort and coughing. Intentional misuse by deliberately concentrating and

inhaling contents may be harmful or fatal.

**-Ingestion:** Pain, nausea, vomiting and diarrhea.

Immediate, Delayed, Chronic Effects

Product Information: Data not available or insufficient for classification.

Target Organ Effects: Central nervous system.

**Numerical Measures of Toxicity** 

The following acute toxicity estimates (ATE) are calculated based on the GHS document.

ATEmix (oral): 33565 mg/kg
ATEmix (dermal): 60606 mg/kg
ATEmix (inhalation-gas): 6292528 mg/l
ATEmix (inhalation-dust/mist): 491.2 mg/l

**Component Acute Toxicity Information** 

Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Water 7732-18-5	> 90 mL/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	Not Available
Butoxydiglycol 112-34-5	= 5660 mg/kg ( Rat )	= 2700 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	Not Available
Butane 106-97-8	Not Available	Not Available	= 658 g/m³ (Rat) 4 h
C12-14 Sec-Pareth-9 84133-50-6	= 2100 mg/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	Not Available
Propane 74-98-6	Not Available	Not Available	= 658 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
Ammonium Hydroxide 1336-21-6	= 350 mg/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	Not Available
Methyl Salicylate 119-36-8	= 887 mg/kg ( Rat )	> 5000 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	Not Available
Benzalkonium Chloride 68391-01-5	= 850 mg/kg ( Rat )	= 2300 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	Not Available
Limonene 5989-27-5	= 5200 mg/kg (Rat) = 4400 mg/kg (Rat)	> 5 g/kg(Rabbit)	Not Available
Carvone 6485-40-1	= 5400 mg/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	Not Available
Alpha-Phellandrene 99-83-2	= 5700 mg/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	Not Available

**Carcinogenicity:** No components present at 0.1% or greater are listed as to being carcinogens by ACGIH, IARC, NTP or OSHA.

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

#### **Ecotoxicity**

Chemical Name	Algae/Aquatic Plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Butoxydiglycol 112-34-5	100: 96 h Desmodesmus subspicatus mg/L EC50	1300: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	100: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Tetrapotassium Pyrophosphate 7320-34-5	Not Available	100: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50	Not Available	100: 48 h water flea mg/L EC50
C12-14 Sec-Pareth-9 84133-50-6	Not Available	3.2: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50	Not Available	3.2: 48 h water flea mg/L EC50
Ammonium Hydroxide 1336-21-6	Not Available	8.2: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50	Not Available	0.66: 48 h water flea mg/L EC50 0.66: 48 h Daphnia pulex mg/L EC50
Limonene 5989-27-5	Not Available	0.619 - 0.796: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through 35: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50	Not Available	Not Available

Persistence and Degradability:<br/>Bioaccumulation:No information available.<br/>No information available.Other Adverse Effects:No information available.

### 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

**Disposal of Wastes:** Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

Contaminated Packaging: Pressurized container: Do not pierce or burn, even after use. Dispose of in accordance with

federal, state and local regulations.

### 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

DOT:

UN/ID No: UN1950
Proper Shipping Name: Aerosols
Hazard Class: 2.1

Special Provisions: This product meets the exception requirements of section 49 CFR 173.306 as a limited

quantity and may be shipped as a limited quantity.

Shipping descriptions may vary based on mode of transport, quantities, package size, and/or origin and destination. Check with a trained hazardous materials transportation

Revision Date: 26-Nov-2019

expert for information specific to your situation.

IMDG:

UN/1950
Proper Shipping Name: Aerosols
Hazard Class: 2.1

Additional information: Limited Quantity

# 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

TSCA Status: (Toxic Substance Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory)

All chemical substances in this product are included on or exempted from listing on the TSCA Inventory of Chemical Substances.

#### **SARA 313**

This product contains the following listed substances:

#### Butoxydiglycol

CAS No 112-34-5 applies to R-(OCH2CH2)n-OR', where n = 1, 2, or 3, R=Alkyl C7 or less, or R = Phenyl or Alkyl substituted phenyl, R' = H or Alkyl C7 or less, or OR' consisting of Carboxylic acid ester, Sulfate, Phosphate, Nitrate, or SulfonateChemical Category N230

# SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard: Yes

Revision Date: 26-Nov-2019

**Chronic Health Hazard:** No Yes Fire Hazard: Sudden release of pressure hazard: No **Reactive Hazard:** No

#### **California Proposition 65**

This product is not subject to warning requirements under California Proposition 65.

#### **EPA Pesticide Registration Number: 5741-14**

#### **EPA Statement:**

This chemical is a pesticide product registered by the Environmental Protection Agency and is subject to certain labeling requirements under federal pesticide law. These requirements differ from the classification criteria and hazard information required for safety data sheets, and for workplace labels of non-pesticide chemicals. Following is the hazard information as required on the pesticide label:

#### **EPA Pesticide Label:**

Caution. Causes moderate eye irritation. Avoid contact with eyes or clothing. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling.

#### **16. OTHER INFORMATION**

**NFPA** Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 1 Instability: 0 Special: N/A

Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 2 Physical Hazards: 2 HMIS

**Revision Date:** 26-Nov-2019

Reasons for Revision: Section, 3, 8, 11, and, 12

#### Disclaimer:

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 



# Safety Data Sheet Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

Revision Date: 28-Oct-2019

# 1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

**Product Identifier** 

Product Name: XCELENTE

Product Number: 0019

Recommended Use: Cleaning agent

Uses Advised Against: For Industrial and Institutional Use Only

Manufacturer/Supplier: Spartan Chemical Company, Inc.

1110 Spartan Drive Maumee, Ohio 43537 USA 800-537-8990 (Business hours) www.spartanchemical.com

24 Hour Emergency Phone Numbers:

Medical Emergency/Information: 888-314-6171

Transportation/Spill/Leak: CHEMTREC 800-424-9300

### 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

**GHS Classification** 

Serious Eye Damage/Eye Irritation: Category 2A

**GHS Label Elements** 

Signal Word: Warning

Symbols:



Hazard Statements: Causes serious eye irritation

**Precautionary Statements:** 

-Specific Treatment:

**Prevention:** Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

Wear eye / face protection

Response:

**-Eyes** IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if

present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention. See Safety Data Sheet Section 4: "FIRST AID MEASURES" for additional information.

Storage:Not ApplicableDisposal:Not Applicable

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified: Not Applicable

Other Information:

• May be harmful if swallowed.

· May cause skin irritation.

• Inhalation of vapors or mist may cause respiratory irritation.

· Keep out of reach of children.

# 3. COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Water	7732-18-5	60-100
C9-11 Pareth-6	68439-46-3	1-5
Isopropyl Alcohol	67-63-0	1-5
Sodium Caprylyl Sulfonate	5324-84-5	0.1-1
Tetrasodium EDTA	64-02-8	0.1-1
Fragrance	PROPRIETARY	<0.1
Terpineol Acetate	8007-35-0	<0.1
7-Octen-2-ol, 2-Methyl-6-Methylene-, Dihydro Deriv.	53219-21-9	<0.1
Citric Acid	77-92-9	<0.1
4-Tert-Butylcyclohexyl Acetate	32210-23-4	<0.1
Ethylene Brassylate	105-95-3	<0.1
Eucalyptus Globulus Leaf Oil	8000-48-4	<0.1
Diphenyl Ether	101-84-8	<0.1
Benzyl Acetate	140-11-4	<0.1
Tetramethyl Acetyloctahydronaphthalenes	54464-57-2	<0.1
Anisaldehyde	123-11-5	<0.1
Fir Needle Oil	8021-29-2	<0.1
Butylphenyl Methylpropional	80-54-6	<0.1
Benzisothiazolinone	2634-33-5	<0.1
Methylisothiazolinone	2682-20-4	<0.1
Colorant	PROPRIETARY	<0.1
Methylchloroisothiazolinone	26172-55-4	<0.1
Acid Blue 9	3844-45-9	<0.1

Specific chemical identity and/or exact percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

#### 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

**-Eye Contact:** Rinse cautiously with water for at least 15 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and

easy to do. Continue rinsing. If eye irritation persists: Get medical attention.

**-Skin Contact:** Wash with soap and water. If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention.

**-Inhalation:** Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing. Call a

poison control center or physician if you feel unwell.

**-Ingestion:** Rinse mouth. Do NOT induce vomiting. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious

person. Get medical attention if you feel unwell.

**Note to Physicians:** Treat symptomatically.

# 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Suitable Extinguishing Media: Product does not support combustion, Use extinguishing agent suitable for type of

surrounding fire

**Specific Hazards Arising from the** 

Chemical:

Dried product is capable of burning. Combustion products are toxic.

Hazardous Combustion Products: May include Carbon monoxide Carbon dioxide and other toxic gases or vapors.

Protective Equipment and Wear MSHA/NIOSH approved self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and full

**Precautions for Firefighters:** protective gear. Cool fire-exposed containers with water spray.

### 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

**Personal Precautions:** Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Use personal protective equipment as required.

**Environmental Precautions:** Do not rinse spill onto the ground, into storm sewers or bodies of water.

\_\_\_\_\_

Methods for Clean-Up: Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Contain and collect spillage with

non-combustible absorbent material, (e.g. sand, earth, diatomaceous earth, vermiculite) and place in container for disposal according to local / national regulations (see Section 13).

### 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Advice on Safe Handling: Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Wash thoroughly

after handling.

Storage Conditions: Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Keep out of the reach

of children. Keep from freezing.

**Suggested Shelf Life:** Minimum of 2 years from date of manufacture.

### 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION

**Occupational Exposure Limits:** 

Chemical Name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH
Isopropyl Alcohol	STEL: 400 ppm	TWA: 400 ppm	IDLH: 2000 ppm
67-63-0	TWA: 200 ppm	TWA: 980 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 400 ppm
		(vacated) TWA: 400 ppm	TWA: 980 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
		(vacated) TWA: 980 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	STEL: 500 ppm
		(vacated) STEL: 500 ppm	STEL: 1225 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
		(vacated) STEL: 1225 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	
Diphenyl Ether	STEL: 2 ppm_vapor	TWA: 1 ppm_vapor	IDLH: 100 ppm vapor
101-84-8	TWA: 1 ppm vapor	TWA: 7 mg/m <sup>3</sup> vapor	TWA: 1 ppm vapor
		(vacated) TWA: 1 ppm vapor	TWA: 7 mg/m³ vapor
		(vacated) TWA: 7 mg/m³ vapor	
Benzyl Acetate	TWA: 10 ppm	-	-
140-11-4			

**Engineering Controls:** Provide good general ventilation.

If work practices generate dust, fumes, gas, vapors or mists which expose workers to chemicals above the occupational exposure limits, local exhaust ventilation or other

engineering controls should be considered.

Personal Protective Equipment

**Eye/Face Protection:** Wear splash goggles.

**Skin and Body Protection:**Not required with expected use.
Not required with expected use.

If occupational exposure limits are exceeded or respiratory irritation occurs, use of a NIOSH/MSHA approved respirator suitable for the use-conditions and chemicals in Section

3 should be considered.

General Hygiene Considerations: Wash hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

See 29 CFR 1910.132-138 for further guidance.

### 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Appearance/Physical State: Liquid Color: Purple			
	Purple		
Odor: Pleasant fragrand	ce added		
pH: Undiluted: 7.0-8.	.0 / Diluted 1:43: 7.5-9.0		
Melting Point / Freezing Point:  No information as	vailable.		
Boiling Point / Boiling Range: 90 °C / 194 °F			
<b>Flash Point:</b> > 90 °C / > 19	94 °F Pensky-Martens Closed Cup (PMCC)		
Evaporation Rate: < 1 (Butyl aceta	ate = 1)		
Flammability (solid, gas)  No information as	vailable.		
Upper Flammability Limit: No information a	No information available.		
Lower Flammability Limit: No information a	No information available.		
Vapor Pressure: No information a	No information available.		
Vapor Density: No information a	No information available.		
Specific Gravity: 0.998			
Solubility(ies): Soluble in water	Soluble in water		
Partition Coefficient: No information as	No information available.		
Autoignition Temperature: No information a	No information available.		
Decomposition Temperature: No information a	vailable.		
Viscosity: No information a	vailable.		

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

**Reactivity:** This material is considered to be non-reactive under normal conditions of use.

Chemical Stability: Stable under normal conditions.

Possibility of Hazardous Reactions: Not expected to occur with normal handling and storage.

Conditions to Avoid: Extremes of temperature and direct sunlight. Incompatible Materials: Strong oxidizing agents. Strong acids.

Hazardous Decomposition May include carbon monoxide

Products:

May include carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide (CO2) and other toxic gases or vapors.

#### 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Likely Routes of Exposure:** Eyes, Skin, Ingestion, Inhalation.

Symptoms of Exposure:

**-Eye Contact:** Pain, redness, swelling of the conjunctiva and blurred vision.

**-Skin Contact:** Drying of the skin.

-Inhalation: Nasal discomfort and coughing.-Ingestion: Pain, nausea, vomiting and diarrhea.

Immediate, Delayed, Chronic Effects

Product Information: Data not available or insufficient for classification.

Target Organ Effects: -Eyes. Respiratory System. -Skin.

**Numerical Measures of Toxicity** 

The following acute toxicity estimates (ATE) are calculated based on the GHS document.

ATEmix (oral): 30077 mg/kg
ATEmix (dermal): 53520 mg/kg
ATEmix (inhalation-dust/mist): 4686 mg/l

**Component Acute Toxicity Information** 

Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Water 7732-18-5	> 90 mL/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	Not Available
C9-11 Pareth-6 68439-46-3	= 1400 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Isopropyl Alcohol 67-63-0	= 1870 mg/kg (Rat)	= 4059 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	= 72600 mg/m³ ( Rat ) 4 h
Tetrasodium EDTA 64-02-8	= 1658 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available

Citric Acid 77-92-9	= 3 g/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	Not Available
4-Tert-Butylcyclohexyl Acetate 32210-23-4	= 5 g/kg (Rat)	> 5000 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	Not Available
Eucalyptus Globulus Leaf Oil 8000-48-4	= 2480 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Diphenyl Ether 101-84-8	= 2450 mg/kg (Rat)	> 7940 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	Not Available
Benzyl Acetate 140-11-4	= 2490 mg/kg (Rat)	> 5000 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	Not Available
Anisaldehyde 123-11-5	> 2000 mg/kg (Rat)	> 5000 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	> 0.32 mg/L (Rat)7 h
Fir Needle Oil 8021-29-2	= 10200 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Butylphenyl Methylpropional 80-54-6	= 1390 mg/kg (Rat)	> 5000 mg/kg ( Rabbit )	Not Available
Benzisothiazolinone 2634-33-5	= 1020 mg/kg (Rat)	Not Available	Not Available
Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4	= 481 mg/kg ( Rat )	Not Available	= 1.23 mg/L (Rat)4 h

**Carcinogenicity:** No components present at 0.1% or greater are listed as to being carcinogens by ACGIH, IARC, NTP or OSHA.

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

**Ecotoxicity** 

Chemical Name	Algae/Aquatic Plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Isopropyl Alcohol 67-63-0	1000: 96 h Desmodesmus subspicatus mg/L EC50 1000: 72 h Desmodesmus subspicatus mg/L EC50	9640: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through 11130: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 static 1400000: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus µg/L LC50	Not Available	13299: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Tetrasodium EDTA 64-02-8	1.01: 72 h Desmodesmus subspicatus mg/L EC50	41: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 59.8: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	Not Available
Citric Acid 77-92-9	Not Available	1516: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	Not Available
Diphenyl Ether 101-84-8	Not Available	4: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through 4 - 7.9: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	0.11 - 1.1: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L LC50
Butylphenyl Methylpropional 80-54-6	Not Available	2.2 - 4.6: 96 h Brachydanio rerio mg/L LC50 static	Not Available	10.7: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Methylchloroisothiazolinone 26172-55-4	0.11 - 0.16: 72 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static 0.03 - 0.13: 96 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50 static	1.6: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 semi-static	Not Available	4.71: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 0.12 - 0.3: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Flow through 0.71 - 0.99: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Static

Persistence and Degradability:
Bioaccumulation:

No information available.
No information available.

Other Adverse Effects: No information available.

# 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

**Disposal of Wastes:** Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

Contaminated Packaging: Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

# 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

**DOT:** Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non-Hazardous Product

Special Provisions: Shipping descriptions may vary based on mode of transport, quantities, package size,

and/or origin and destination. Check with a trained hazardous materials transportation

expert for information specific to your situation.

IMDG: Not Regulated

Proper Shipping Name: Non-Hazardous Product

# 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

TSCA Status: (Toxic Substance Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory)

All chemical substances in this product are included on or exempted from listing on the TSCA Inventory of Chemical Substances.

#### **SARA 313**

This product contains the following listed substances:

### SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard:YesChronic Health Hazard:NoFire Hazard:NoSudden release of pressure hazard:NoReactive Hazard:No

# **16. OTHER INFORMATION**

NFPA Health Hazards: 2 Flammability: 0 Instability: 0 Special: N/A

HMIS Health Hazards: 2 Flammability: 0 Physical Hazards: 0

Revision Date: 28-Oct-2019

**Reasons for Revision:** Section, 3, 7, 8, 9, 11, and, 12

#### **Disclaimer:**

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet**